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IMPORTANT  NOTICE  REGARDING  ACCEPTANCE  OF  NOTICES
FOR  PUBLICATION  IN  THE  WEEKLY  “GAZETTE”

ATTENTION is drawn to the Notification appearing in the 1st week of every month, regarding the latest dates and times of acceptance
of Notices for publication in the weekly Gazettes, at the end of every weekly Gazette of Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka.

All notices to be published in the weekly Gazettes shall close at 12.00 noon of each Friday, two weeks before the date of
publication. All Government Departments, corporations, Boards, etc. are hereby advised that Notifications fixing closing dates and times
of applications in respect of Post-Vacancies, Examinations, Tender Notices and dates and times of Auction Sales, etc. should be prepared
by giving adequate time both from the date of despatch of notices to Govt. Press and from the date of publication, thereby enabling those
interested in the contents of such notices to actively and positively participate please note that inquiries and complaints made in respect
of corrections pertaining to notification will not be entertained after three months from the date of publication.

All notices to be published in the weekly Gazettes should reach Government Press two weeks before the date of publication i.e.
notices for publication in the weekly Gazette of 27th February, 2009 should reach Government Press on or before 12.00 noon on 13th
February, 2009.

LAKSHMAN  GOONEWARDENA,
Government Printer.

Department of Govt. Printing,
Colombo 08,
January 01, 2009.

N. B.– Part I/II(A) and IV (A) of the Gazette No. 1,589 of 13.02.2009 were not published.
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Appointments, &c., by the President

No. 90 of  2009

DIRF/RECT/86(X)AY.

SRI    LANKA   ARMY – REGULAR   FORCE

Commissions approved by His Excellency the President

HIS EXCELLENCY THE PRESIDENT has been pleased to approve the
Commissioning of the under-mentioned Lady Officer Cadet in the
rank of Second Lieutenant in the Regular Force of the Sri Lanka Army
with effect from 01st June 2008, and her posting to the Sri Lanka
Medical Corps with effect from the same date.

(C/56624) Lady Officer Cadet LAKNA VAJIRAMALI JAYASINGHE.

By His Excellency’s Command.

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

20th January, 2009,
Colombo.

02-413

No. 91  of  2009

D/RF/824/NY/1/8.

SRI   LANKA  NAVY – REGULAR   NAVAL  FORCE

Confirmations approved by His Excellency the President

Lieutenant - Commander with effect from 23rd August, 2008:

Lieutenant [Temporary Lieutenant Commander] WANNAKU
WATTA WADUGE MANOJ INDIKA PERERA, NRX 0923, SLN.

Lieutenant - Commander (E) with effect from 23rd August, 2008:

Lieutenant (E) [Temporary Lieutenant Commander (E)]
RAJAPAKSHAGE NIROSH DANANJANA RAJAPAKSHA, NRE 0942, SLN.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

08th October, 2008,
Colombo.

02-450

No. 92  of  2009

D/RF/824/NY/1/8.

SRI   LANKA  NAVY – REGULAR   NAVAL  FORCE

Promotion approved by His Excellency the President

To the rank of Temporary Lieutenant - Commander with effect from
18th August, 2007:

Lieutenant HEWA ANGAPPULIGE CHANDANA PRIYANTHA, NRX
1046, SLN.

Lieutenant HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE CHARAKA SAMPATH BANDARA

HERATH, NRX 1051, SLN.

To the rank of Temporary Lieutenant - Commander with effect from
15th March, 2008:

Lieutenant THILAKASINGHE RAJ PRASANTHA, NRX 1366, SLN.

To the rank of Temporary Lieutenant - Commander (NP) with effect
from 24th May, 2008:

Lieutenant (NP) DADAYAKKARA DEWAGE SUJEEWA MILROY

GUNARATHNA, NRP 1026, SLN.

To the rank of Temporary Lieutenant - Commander (NP) with effect
from 17th September, 2008:

Lieutenant (NP) DEWALA MULLA PATHIRANAGE SUNIL SHANTHA,
NRP 1238, SLN.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

16th October, 2008,
Colombo.

02-532
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No. 93 of  2009

D/RF/824/NY/1/8.

SRI   LANKA  NAVY – VOLUNTEER   NAVAL  FORCE

Promotion approved by His Excellency the President

To the rank of Lieutenant - Commander with effect from 16th July,
2008:

Other Appointments & etc.

No. 94  of  2009

I, Amarasiri Dodangoda, Minister of Justice and Law Reforms, by
virtue of powers vested in me by Section 45 (2) of the Judicature Act,
No. 02 of 1978 do hereby appoint :

1. Mr. RAJAPAKSHA VITHANAGE ARIYATHILAKE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

2. Mr. CHANDRASIRI MARASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

3. Mr. WIMAL DHANAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

4. Mrs. EKANAYAKE ACHCHILLAGE ERANDATHIE SANDASEELI to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

5. Mrs. HINDAPOTHDENI MUHAMDIRAMLAGE SUSILA SENEHELATHA
to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

6. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE WIMALASENA RITIGALA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

7. Mr. ABEYKOON MAYADUNNEGE SAMARASENA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

8. Mr. HENARATH APPUHAMILAGE SOORATHILAKE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Gampaha;

9. Mr. ANANDA SENARATH to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island;

10. Mr. KALAWITIGODA GAMAGE SENAKA SAMPATH GUNATHUNGA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

11. Mr. KARUNANAYAKE PATHIRANNEHELAGE BANDULA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

12. Mr. NANAYAKKARA JAYASINGHE ARACHCHIGE THILAKARATHNE
PERERA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

13. Mr. PINCHA DEWAGE LIONEL KULARATHNE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

14. Mr. HORATHAL KUMARAGE SISIL PREMAKUMARA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Whole Island;

15. Mr. EDWERD LAKDASA WEERATHUNGA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

16. Mr. MAJUWANA KANKANAMGE ANURA PRIYANTHA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

17. Mr. KARIYAWASAM SITHTHARAGE KITHSIRI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

18. Mr. KALYANAPRIYA SHANTHA ABEYNAYAKE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

19. Mr. MATARAMBA DISANAYAKE SANATH SENEWIRATHNE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

20. Mr. OBADA MUDALIGE GAMINI to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Galle;

21. Mr. W. L. G. NANDASENA  to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island;

22. Mr. ARUMUGAVADIVEL KOGULARANJAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa;

23. Mr. KANDAYYA NAGALINGAM to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island;

24. Mr. KANDAYYA SELVARAJAH to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Batticaloa;

25. Mr. SINNAKUTTI SINNA THAMBI AMARASINGHAM to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Batticaloa;

26. Mr. THARUMARATNAM THAYANANTHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

27. Mr. UPASAKA RALALAGE WIMALARATHNE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

Lieutenant GAMINI SENAVIRATHNA BANDA RAMANAYAKE, NVX
5230, SLVNF.

By His Excellency’s Command,

GOTABAYA RAJAPAKSA RWP RSP psc,
Secretary,

Ministry of Defence, Public Security,
Law and Order.

08th October, 2008,
Colombo.

02-531
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28. Mr. RANASINGHE PATHIRANAGE WICKRAMAPALA RANASINGHE to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

29. Mr. WIJESOORIYA ACHCHILLAGE MUTHUBANDA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

30. Mr. SINGAPPULI MUDIYANSELAGE ABEYRATHNE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

31. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE JAYATHILAKE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

32. Mr. BALASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE HERATH BANDA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

33. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE KUMARASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

34. Mr. EKANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE DHARMASENA to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

35. Mr. HETTIARACHCHIGE WIJESINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Kurunegala;

36. Mrs. LALINA PUNCHIHEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Matara;

37. Mr. RANGODAGE AMARASENA MENDIS GUNAWARDANE to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

38. Mr. WELIGAMA GALAPPATHTHIGE SUMITH ABEYSOORIYA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

39. Mrs. KUSUMAWATHIE KANKANAMGE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

40. Mrs. HEWA WALIMUNIGE HEMALATHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

41. Mr. ABEYSUNDARA HETTIGE SIRISENA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

42. Mr. NAIDA HEWA JANAKA CHANDRAJITH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

43. Mr. ANTHONY HETTIGE NOYEL SAMARAWEERA DIYES to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

44. Mr. BABANISGE PREMADASA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Anuradhapura;

45. Mr. THARINDA ABEYGUNAWARDANE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island;

46. Mrs. KRISHNA SURAJI SAMARAWICKRAMA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

47. Mr. ABDUL SATHAR MOHAMAD ISMATH to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

48. Mr. PODDIWALA MARAGE HEMARATHNE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

49. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE PRABATH GUNASINGHE BANDARA

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

50. Mr. ANTO ROBINSON MORAYAS to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island;

51. Mr. VIDANA GAMAGE DILIP KUMARA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island;

52. Mr. MOHAMAD RISHAD MOHIDEEN to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

53. Mr. VELUPILLAI MAHALINGAM to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island;

54. Mr. CHRISTOFER MAHES ARASARATHNAM to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

55. Mr. SELWADORE KANAGASUNDARAM to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Whole Island;

56. Mrs. KARIYAWASAM LOKU GAMAGE DAYAWATHIE SIRIMANNA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

57. Mrs. GAMAGE SEETHA RANJANIE PERERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Avissawella;

58. Mr. PREMATHILAKE GAMAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Whole Island;

59. Mr. LOKU RANASINGHE ARACHCHILAGE GUNAPALA PERERA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Avissawella;

60. Mr. EGODAHEWAGE RANATHUNGA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Avissawella;

61. Mr. PADMASIRI RANJITH NAGODAVITHANA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

62. Mr. DISANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE HERATHHAMIGE

KARUNARATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole
Island;

63. Mr. EASWARA KANKANAMGE SENADEERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Whole Island;

64. Mr. EDIRISOORIYA PATABENDIGE CHAMINDA EDIRISOORIYA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

65. Mr. AJANTHA KUMARA DE SILVA KUMARAWADU to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Balapitiya;

66. Mr. PATHIRANA HEWAGE PEMARATHNE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

67. Mr. SAMANTHA SANDYA WIJEWARDANE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;
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68. Mr. TUDER HETTIARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Gelle;

69. Rev. THENEGAMA DHAMMAWASA Thero to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

70. Mr. SOMASIRI WICKRAMANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Galle;

71. Mr. WETHTHASINGHE ARACHCHIGE STANLEY SARATH FERNANDO

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Chilaw;

72. Mr. MOHAMED RASNY SIYAD to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Colombo;

73. Mr. KARUNADIPATHI MUDIYANSELAGE RANASINGHE BANDARA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Polonnaruwa;

74. Rev. W. L. G. R. FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

75. Mr. MURUGESU KADIRAGAMANADAN to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

76. Mrs. KANAGALINGAM SIWADARSHANI to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

77. Mr. WIJESUNDARA MUDIYANSELAGE UPALI WIJESUNDARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

78. Mrs. MANGALIKA RAJASEKARA (Rajapaksha) to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

79. Mrs. WOSHLEY KARUNALATHA DASANAYAKE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

80. Mr. MALLUWAWADU BERTY LIONEL DE SILVA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

81. Mrs. WIMALA MAWANANEHEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Balapitiya;

82. Mrs. PERL WIJITHA NANDANIE WANIGASINGHE to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalutara;

83. Mr. KARIYAWASAM JAYALATHGE PIYADASA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Balapitiya;

84. Mr. KARIYAWASAM NARIGAMA PATABENDIGE CHARLEY

WIJERATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone
of Balapitiya;

85. Mrs. KARIYAWASAN MAJUWANA GAMAGE BANDUWATHIE

SWARNALATHA to be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone
of Galle;

86. Mrs. WEERAWARNA KURUKULASOORIYA BUSABADUGE NOMA

CHANDRALATHA FERNANDO to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Balapitiya;

87. Mrs. PARAGODA PATHIRANAGE HEMALATHA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

88. Mr. DASANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE JAYANTHA SIRIWARDANE

DASANAYAKE to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

89. Mr. HEWA WALIMUNIGE GUNASENA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Panadura;

90. Mr. WAGASIN ARACHCHIGE JAYASEKARA to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

91. Mr. DINESH DARSHAKA KUMARA SENADIRATHNE to be a Justice
of the Peace for Whole Island;

92. Mr. KANATHTHAGE AJITH BANDULA PERERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kalutara;

93. Mr. KARAPITIYE PATHIRANAGE MAHEEPALA to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

94. Mrs. MELAGODA GAMAGE SOMAWATHIE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

95. Mr. MOHAMAD RILAL MOHAMAD FAHIR HAJIYAR to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Galle;

96. Mr. WINITHA MAHA GODAGE to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Galle;

97. Mr. SEYYADU AHAMADU ABDUL SAMAD to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Polonnaruwa;

98. Mr. MUTHTHAYYA RAMAYYA MOHAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

99. Rev. BATAWALA LAKKHANA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

100. Mr. WARNAKULASOORIYA EMIL HECTOR FILISHIAN FERNANDO to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Chilaw;

101. Mr. MURUGAN SIWARAJA to be a Justice of the Peace for the
Judicial Zone of Negombo;

102. Rev. ANGAMPITIYE SUMANGALATISSA to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

103. Mrs. KAMALANIE KURUPARANANDA to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

104. Mr. MUTHTHUKUMAR SELWARAJA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Whole Island;

105. Mr. MOHAMED MIHILAR FAZIL MOHAMED to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

106. Mr. DON SAMAN PRIYANTH VITHANAGE to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;
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107. Mr. ABEYSEKARA MANNAKU ARACHCHIGE ANURA NISHANTHA

KUMAR to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

108. Mr. DISANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE INDUNIL DISANAYAKE to be a
Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

109. Mr. MEGASOORIYA MUDIYANSELAGE UPUL BANDARA

SENEWIRATHNE to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

110. Mr. MOHAMAD MARSUK MOHAMAD ASMIN to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

111. Rev. MEDERIPITIYE RAHULA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

112. Mr. UPASENA BUDDAKORALA to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

113. Mr. RUDDIKKUGE SISIRANATH ADIKARI to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

114. Mr. DISAWAWATHTHE GEDARA NILANTHA SAMARATHUNGA to be
a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Ampara;

115. Mr. OWITIGALA VITHANAGE DON BENJAMIN WIJAYAGURUSINGHE

to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

116. Mrs. DONA CHITHRA RANJANIE BOTHEJU to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

117. Mr. MAHARAWATTA YADDESSALAGE RUWAN PATHIRANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Ampara;

118. Mr. HERATH MUDIYANSELAGE LALITH DEWASIRI to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Ampara;

119. Mrs. EKANAYAKE PATHIRENNAHALAGE PADMA EKANAYAKE to be
a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

120. Mrs. DEWATHANTHIRIGE NANDANIE PERERA to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

121. Mrs. THOTAWATTAGE MIYURIYAL DE SILVA to be a Justice of
the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Balapitiya;

122. Mr. JINADASA KARIYAWASAM to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

123. Mr. KIRIBATHGODA LIYANA ARACHCHILAGE RANJITH ROHITHA

LIYANAARACHCHI to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

124. Mr. WEERASOORIYA MUHANDIRAMALAGE PODIMAHATHMAYA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Embilipitiya;

125. Rev. GALAGAMA WINEETHADEWA to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Ratnapura;

126. Mr. VITHARAMALAGE SUGUNAPALA to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Rathnapura;

127. Mr. MASIMBULA VIDANALAGE PREMASIRI to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Rathnapura;

128. Mr. HEWA LUNUWILAGE NISHANTHA PRADEEP KUMARA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

129. Mr. YAKUB LEBBE MUHAMMADU SHARIFF to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunagala;

130. Mr. WARSHAMANA PEDIGE CYRIL to be a Justice of the Peace for
the Judicial Zone of Kurunagala;

131. Mr. RANKOTH DEWAYALAGE GUNADASA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kurunagala;

132. Mr. MUHAMMADU MUHAMMADU SAFUWAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

133. Mr. THAJUDEEN HAILEEN SIRAJUDEEN to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

134. Mr. SOMASUNDARAM WETTIWEL to be a Justice of the Peace for
Whole Island;

135. Mr. APPUHENNADITHOTA HEWAGE ARIYARATHNE to be a Justice
of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

136. Mrs. DONA KUSUMAWATHIE RANAWAKA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Panadura;

137. Mr. KANAGANAYAGAM ARUTKUMARAN to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Colombo;

138. Mr. MUHAMMADU AMANULLA ALIM MUHAMMADU NAIMULLA to
be a Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

139. Mr. ALIYAR LEBBE MOHAMAD ABDUL KADER to be a Justice of
the Peace for Whole Island;

140. Mr. SAPARAMADU ARACHCHILAGE SIRIWARDANE to be a Justice of
the Peace for Whole Island;

141. Mr. GUNETHTHI MAHINDA JAYASIRI to be a Justice of the Peace
for Whole Island;

142. Mr. HEWA NAIMMANAGE HEMACHANDRA to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

143. Mr. KEBALI ANGE GEDARA KARUNADASA to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;

144. Mr. JAYASUNDARA ARACHCHIGE SEELAWANSHA to be a Justice of
the Peace for Whole Island;

145. Mr. AMARASINGHE NANDA SENEWIRATHNE to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Embilipitiya;

146. Mr. ANURUDDA ASELA HETTIKANKANAMGE to be a Justice of the
Peace for Whole Island;
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147. Mrs. ALUTHBADUGE WIMALAWATHIE to be a Justice of the Peace
for the Judicial Zone of Matara;

148. Mrs. MALWENNA GODAGEI BELCY MALLIKA DE SILVA to be a
Justice of the Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

149. Mr. WICKRAMASINGHE ARACHCHIGE GOTABHAYA

WICKRAMASINGHE to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

150. Mr. EKANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE SUNIL SHANTHA EKANAYAKE

to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

151. Mr. EGODAGEDARA ARACHCHIGE WIJITHA JANANANDANA to be a
Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

152. Mrs. EDIRISINGHE ARACHCHIGE INOKA PRIYADARSHANIE PERERA

to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole Island;

153. Mr. RANJITH SRILAL APA to be a Justice of the Peace for Whole
Island;

154. Mr. AREWPOLA GEDARA LOKU BANDA to be a Justice of the
Peace for the Judicial Zone of Kandy;

155. Mr. DISANAYAKE MUDIYANSELAGE PREMACHANDRA DISANAYAKE

to be a Justice of the Peace for the Whole Island;

As justice of the Peace.

AMARASIRI DODANGODA,
Minister of Justice and Law Reforms.

27th July at Ministry of Justice and Law Reforms.

02-388

Revenue & Expenditure Returns

S. W. R. D.  BANDARANAIKE  NATIONAL  MEMORIAL   FOUNDATION

Accounts for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Wijeyeratne and Company
Chartered Accountants

Report of the Auditors to the Members of S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

WE have examined the accompanying Balance Sheet of the S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation as at 31st
December, 2007, and the related Statements of Income and Expenditure and Cash Flow for the year then ended together with the accounting
policies and notes as set out on Page 2 to 8. The Management of Foundation are responsible for preparing and presenting these financial
statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. Our responsibility is to express and opinion on these financial statements
based on our Audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance above whether financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimate made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe
that our audit provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have obtained all the infomation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose
of our audit.

In our opinion far as appears from our examination, proper books of account have been maintained by the Foundation with respect
to its activities, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Financial Statements which are in
agreement with the Books of Accounts read together with the notes referred to therein, give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Foundation as at 31st December, 2007 and the results of their operations and cash flow for the year then ended.

Chartered Accountants,
Colombo,
24th September, 2008.
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2007
S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation Law, No. 2 of 1975 Report for the year 2007 in terms of

Section 13 (5)

01. The Management:-
H. E. The President has appointed Diretor General-BMICH. to manage the BMICH w. e. f. 18.01.2006 under the direct supervision
of Mr. Lalith C. Weeratunge Secretary to the President.

The following Government agencies and Departments continued to be responsible for certain specified services during the year under
review we thank for their assistance.

(a) Sri Lanka Telecom Ltd. - Maintenance of sound and telephone equipment.
(b) Police Department - security and general duties
(c) Rakna Arakshaka Lanka Ltd.-Additional Security service.

02. Caterin - Mount Lavinia Hotels Ltd.,
The Commission earned by the foundation in 2007 was Rs. 33,857,121 as against Rs. 30,045,950 in 2006.

03. Some Important activities held at the BMICH during the year 2007 are listed below:-

Presidential Film Awards.
9th ICSQCC Conference.
Architect Exhibition.
Deyata Kirula Exhibition.
Asia Pacific Congress of Pediatrics.
Sarasaviya Film Awards.
FACETS Exhibition.
Culinary Art Exhibition.
ICAAP Congress.
Simultation SAARC Student Conference.
Book Fair.
Construct Exhibition
Intergrated Medicine For New Millennium Congress.
ADYAPANA Exhibition.

The Total income earned from the hire of facilities in 2007 was Rs. 142,165,075 as against Rs. 120,490,487 in 2006.

S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended 31st December, 2007

Notes 2007 2006
Rs. Rs.

Income from main Activities
Hire of Hall and facilities 142,165,075 120,490,488
Interest income 27,227,852 16,737,346
Commission Received 33,857,122 30,045,951
Licence Fees 47,209,617 20,646,605

–––––––––– ––––––––––
250,459,666 187,920,390

Add: Other income
Sundry income 14,124,222 1,761,786
Public viewing of Hall 50,938 78,105
Sound System Charges 2,612,000 2,193,900
Agency Post Office - 1,347
Sale of Popcorn Account 2 629,440 157,802
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - 348,138

–––––––––– ––––––––––
267,876,266 192,461,468
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Less: Expenditure 22,017,339 11,549,154
General Management 3 81,096,306 53,459,535
General Repairs and Maintenance 4 82,181,674 61,004,676
Staff Administration Expenses 5 3,952,104 3,139,085
Depreciation 6 3,952,104 3,139,085
BCIS Expenses 4,069,709 -

(193,317,131) (129,152,450)
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Excess of income over expenditure 74,559,135 63,309,018
–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––

Assets
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 7 645,131,694 565,131,286
Staff Loan 8 11,975,615 8,210,002
Work-in-Progress-Building 9,518,821 9,518,821

–––––––––– ––––––––––
666,626,130 582,860,109
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Current Assests
Inventories 17,083,103 6,979,971
Trade and Other Receivables 78,006,400 47,108,290
Short term investment 9 203,642,831 170,457,273
Bank and Cash balances 153,064 41,480,731

–––––––––– ––––––––––
298,885,398 266,026,265
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Total Assets 965,511,528 848,886,374
–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––

Funds and Liabilities
Accumulated Fund 10 281,496,108 206,936,974
Capital Reserves 925,522 925,522

–––––––––– ––––––––––
282,421,630 207,862,496
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Specific Funds
Capital Aid Funds 11 541,653,179 541,653,179
Maintenance Aid Funds 25,942,983 25,942,983
Library Books Donation Fund 212,377 212,377
Repair and Maintenance Reserves 4,164,226 4,164,226
Miscellaneous Funds 12 4,911,974 4,911,647
S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike Scholorship Fund 100,000 100,000

–––––––––– ––––––––––
576,984,739 576,984,412
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Non Current Liabilities
Retirement Benefit Obligations 13 19,640,312 15,649,056

–––––––––– ––––––––––

Current Liabilities
Trade and Other Payables 51,425,430 48,159,547
General Deposit 230,863 230,863
Bank Overdraft 34,808,554 -

–––––––––– ––––––––––
86,464,847 48,390,410

–––––––––– ––––––––––
Total Equity and Liabilities 965,511,528 848,886,374

–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––
Finance Manager:

Signature Date
Directors: 1.

2.

Notes 2007 2006
Rs. Rs.
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S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Rs. Rs.

Cash flow from operating activities
Excess of income over expenditure 74,559,135 63,309,018

Adjustments/or :

Depreciation 3,952,104 3,139,085
Provision for Gratuity 5,039,236 4,896,672
Interest income (27,227,852) (16,893,850)
Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - (348,139)

–––––––––– ––––––––––
Operating Surplus before working Capital Changes 56,322,623 54,102,786

Increase/(Decrease) in working Capital Changes
Inventories (10,103,132) 1,470,641
Trade and Other Receivables (30,898,110) (9,532,504)
Trade and Other Payables 3,265,883 9,846,676

–––––––––– ––––––––––
18,587,264 55,887,599

Retiring Gratuity Paid (1,047,980) (744,560)
–––––––––– ––––––––––

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 17,539,284 55,143,039

Cash Flow from investing Activities
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (83,952,512) (18,233,199)
Interest Received 27,227,852 16,893,850
Sale Proceeds from Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment - 656,102
Maintenance Aid Fund (Net) 327 94,875

–––––––––– ––––––––––
(39,185,049) 54,554,667

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Staff Loan granted (3,765,613) 17,636

–––––––––– ––––––––––
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (42,950,662) 54,572,303
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year (Note A) 211,938,004 157,365,701

–––––––––– ––––––––––
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year (Note B) 168,987,342 211,938,004

–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––
(A) Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of the Year

Short term investments 170,457,273 138,695,905
Balance at Bank and Cash in hand 41,480,731 18,669,796

–––––––––– ––––––––––
211,938,004 157,365,701
–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––

(B) Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year
Short term investment 203,642,831 170,457,273
Bank and Cash in Hand 153,064 41,480,731
Bank Overdraft and Cash in Hand (34,808,554) -

–––––––––– ––––––––––
168,987,341 211,938,004
–––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––– ––––––––––

S. W. R. D. Bandaranaike National Memorial Foundation

Notes to the Financial Statements - 31st December, 2007

1. Accounting Policies
General Accounting Convention
The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention, whereby transactions are recorded at the
values prevailing on the dates when the assets were acquired, liabilities incurred or the capital obtained. Further the Financial
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Statements are in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards laid down by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka.

1.2 Previous year figures and phrases have been re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm the current year’s position.

1.3 Post Balance Sheet Events
All material events occurring after the Balance Sheet date have been considered and where necessary adjustments have been
made in the Financial Statement.

1.4 Assets and Bases of their valuation :

1.4.1 Depreciation
Tangible Assets are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation-Depreciation is charged on written down values for the
month of purchase at the 12.5% per annum on all assets excluding buildings and Yards and Gardens.

1.4.2 Inventories
Inventories have been shown on an estimated basis.

1.4.3 Short-Term investments
Short-term investments are valued at the lower of cost or Market Value.

1.4.4 Trade Receivables and Other Receivables
Trade and Other Receivables have been stated at the amounts they are estimated to realise.

1.5 Liabilities and Provisions :

1.5.1 Current liabilities are those which fall due for payment on demand or within one year from the Balance Sheet date. Non
current liabilities will fall due for payment one year or more after the Balance Sheet date.

1.5.2 Taxation
The institute is exempt from income tax under section 8 (a) (xii) of the Inland Revenue Act, No. 10 of 2006.

1.6 Retirement Benefit :

I. Defined Benefit Plan
Provision has been made for retirement gratuity from first year of services for all employee’s in conformity with SLAS 16.
However, under the payment of Gratuity Act, No. 12 of 1983, the liability to an employee arises only on completion of
five years continued service.

II. Defined Contribution Plan
All employees of the Company are members of the Employee’s Provident Fund and Employee’s Trust Fund, to which the
employers contribute 12% and 3% respectively of each employees consolidated salary.

1.7 Income and Expenditure :

a. Income generated from main activities and other income are acocunted on accrual basis.

b. All expenditure incurred in continuing the operations and maintaining the capital assets in a state of efficiency have been
charged to income and expenditure account in arriving at the excess of income over expenditure.

c. Profit/(Loss) on sale of Popcorn, Janitorial service BC1S income and Agency Post Office activities are taken to income
and Expenditure account for the year on cash basis.

1.8 Cash Flow
Cash Flow statement has been prepared using the “indirect Method”.

1.9 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalent include cash in hand and at Bank and Call deposits, fixed deposits at bank and Treasury Bills.

A6 - B 079986
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2. Sale of Popcorn :

Year Ended Year Ended
31.12.2007 31.12.2006

Rs. Rs.

Sales - 317,545
Expenses - (159,743)

––––––––– –––––––––
- 157,802

––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

3. General Management Expenses 18,042,614 10,600,398
General Administration 2,740,206 844,367
Financial Administration 149,064 80,864
Stores Administration 1,085,455 23,524

––––––––– –––––––––
Security 22,017,339 11,549,154

––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

4. General Repairs and Maintenance
Civil Engineering 9,446,342 9,084,168
Electrical Engineering 62,719,422 38,639,353
House Keeping 5,799,624 5,085,302
Gardens 3,130,918 650,713

––––––––– –––––––––
81,096,306 53,459,535
––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

5. Staff Administration Expenses
General Administration - Staff Services 34,544,289 16,427,218
Finance Administration 4,159,006 3,109,567
Stores Administration 2,499,639 2,528,921
Security 1,155,910 1,090,230
Civil Engineers 11,201,234 10,014,718
Electrical Engineering 11,217,393 10,999,653
House Keeping 11,415,935 10,715,799
Garden 5,988,268 6,118,569

––––––––– –––––––––
82,181,674 61,004,676
––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

6. Depreciation
Plant and Machinery 204,015 224,602
Motor Vehicles 763,437 858,560
Office Equipment 521,059 312,611
BCIS Equipment 14,818 16,935
Other Equipment 374,310 236,893
Fire Alarm System 69,438 79,358
Furniture and Fittings 232,372 169,630
Carperts and Curtains 171,046 195,482
Crockery and Cutlery 1,525 28
BCIS Library Books 72,923 83,341
Conference System 345,553 178,235
Gardens Equipment 90,707 65,805
Sundry Assets - Equipment 276,170 262,406
Electrical Equipment 784,784 420,974
TV Equipment 29,947 34,225

––––––––– –––––––––
3,952,104 3,139,085

––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––
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7. Property, Plant and Equipment :
WDV Additions Depreciation WDV

at During the for the at
01.01.2007 year year 31.12.2007

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Building 518,694,584 60,678,186 - 579,372,770
Yards and Gardens 646,384 - - 646,384
Plant and Machinery 1,572,211 4,275,461 204,015 5,643,657
Motor Vehicle 6,107,497 - 763,437 5,344,060
Office Equipment 2,230,607 4,388,636 521,059 6,098,184
T. V. Equipment 239,576 - 29,947 209,629
B. C. I. S. Equipment 118,543 - 14,818 103,725
Other Equipment 2,197,395 1,835,889 374,310 3,658,974
Fire Alarm System 555,508 - 69,438 486,070
Furniture and Fittings 1,297,319 2,589,560 232,372 3,654,507
Carpets and Curtains 1,368,372 118,837 171,046 1,316,163
Crockery and Cutlery 192 18,004 1,525 16,671
B. C. I. S. Library Books 583,386 - 72,923 510,463
Conference System 1,285,502 3,884,081 345,553 4,824,030
Garden Equipment 718,646 10,515 90,707 638,454
Sundry Assets - Building 21,995,385 - - 21,995,385

- Equipment 1,836,843 275,945 276,170 1,836,618
Electrical Equipment 3,683,336 5,877,398 784,784 8,775,950

–––––––––– –––––––––– ––––––––– –––––––––
565,131,286 83,952,512 3,952,104 645,131,694
–––––––––– –––––––––– ––––––––– ––––––––––––––––––– –––––––––– ––––––––– –––––––––

8. Staff Loan 31.12.2007 31.12.2006
Rs. Rs.

Cycle Loan - 97,500
Distress Loan 11,975,615 8,112,502

––––––––– –––––––––
11,975,615 8,210,002
––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

9. Short Term Investment

Bank of Ceylon - Fixed Deposit 167,625,896 58,099,021
National Savings Bank - Fixed Deposit 2,179,527 1,977,830
Central Bank - Treasury Bills 33,726,671 62,597,483
Sundry Security Depostis and Investments 110,738 110,738
Hatton National Bank - Fixed Deposit - 47,672,201

––––––––––– –––––––––––
203,642,832 170,457,273

––––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––––– –––––––––––
10. Accumulated Fund

Balance as at 1st January, 2007 206,936,974 143,627,956
Excess of Income over Expenditure for the year 74,559,135 63,309,018

––––––––––– –––––––––––
Balance as at 31st December, 2007 281,496,108 206,936,974

––––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––––– –––––––––––
11. Capital Aid Fund

Capital Aid Fund for the year 541,653,179 541,653,179
––––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––––– –––––––––––

12. Miscellaneous Funds

Other Funds 912,154 911,827
Exhibition Center Fund 3,999,820 3,999,820

––––––––––– –––––––––––
4,911,974 4,911,647

––––––––––– –––––––––––––––––––––– –––––––––––
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13. Retirement Benefit Obligation
Balance as at 1st January, 2007 15,649,056 11,496,944
Add : Provision for the year 5,039,236 4,896,672

––––––––– –––––––––
20,688,292 16,393,616

Less : Payments made during the year (1,047,980) (744,560)
––––––––– –––––––––

Balance as at 31st December, 2007 19,640,312 15,649,056
––––––––– –––––––––––––––––– –––––––––

02-410

Miscellaneous Departmental Notices

WDV Additions Depreciation WDV
at During the for the at

01.01.2007 year year 31.12.2007
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

DFCC    BANK

Notice of Resolution passed by the DFCC Bank (Formerly
known as Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon)

under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Bank.

BOARD RESOLUTION

“Whereas Don Palitha Nihal Rupasinghe of Bandarawela
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Borrower’) has made default in
payments due on Mortgage Bond No. 10384 dated 30th July,
2004 attested by I. M. P. Ananda, Notary Public of Badulla in
favour of the DFCC Bank formerly known as Development
Finance Corporation of Ceylon and whereas there is as at 31st
October, 2008 due and owing from the said Don Palitha Nihal
Rupasinghe to the DFCC Bank on the aforesaid Mortgage Bond
No. 10384 a sum of Rupees One Million Ninety-three Thousand
and Sixty-nine and cents Thirty-six (Rs. 1,093,069.36) together
with interest thereon from 1st November, 2008 to the date of sale
on a sum of Rupees Nine Hundred and Eighty-three Thousand
and Nine Hundred and Eight (Rs. 983,908) at the rate of interest
calculated at Eight per centum (8%) per annum above the Average
Weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded upwards to the
nearest higher 0.5% per annum which will be revised on the first
working day of January, April, July and October each year
published on a weekly basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka and
whereas the Board of Directors of the DFCC Bank under the
powers vested in them by the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 and the Development
Finance Corporation of Ceylon Act, No. 35 of 1955 as
subsequently amended, do hereby resolve that land and premises
described below mortgaged to the DFCC Bank by the aforesaid
Mortgage Bond No. 10384 be sold by Public Auction by
M/s. Schokman and Samerawickrema, Liensed Auctioneers of

Colombo for the recovery of the sum of Rupees One Million
Ninety-three Thousand and Sixty-nine and cents Thirty-six
(Rs. 1,093,069.36) together with interest thereon from 1st
November, 2008 to the date of sale on a sum of Rupees Nine
Hundred and Eighty-three Thousand and Nine Hundred and Eight
(Rs. 983,908) at the rate of interest calculated at Eight per centum
(8%) per annum above the Average Weighted Prime Lending Rate
(AWPR) rounded upwards to the nearest higher 0.5% per annum
which will be revised on the first working day of January, April,
July and October each year published on a weekly basis by the
Central Bank of Sri Lanka or any portion thereof remaining
unpaid at the time of Sale together with the costs of advertising
and selling the said land and premises and all monies expended and
costs and charges incurred by the DFCC Bank in accordance with
the covenants of the aforesaid Mortgage Bond in terms of Section
13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990”.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGE BOND No. 10384

All that divided and defined portion of the land called and known
as “Uduhulpotharawa” situated at Kinigama in Mahapalata Korale
in the Medikinde Division Badulla District in the Province of Uva
and depicted as Lot No. 02 in Plan No. 1275 dated 10.12.2002 made
by A. K. Ananda W. de Silva, Licensed Surveyor and bounded on the
North by Lot 6 in Plan No. 1267 by A. K. Ananda W. de Silva,
Licensed Surveyor and Lot 05 in this plan, East by Lots 03 and 05
in this plan, South by Lot 03 in this plan and on the West by Lots
05 and 06 in Plan No. 1267 aforesaid and containing in extent Ten
Perches (0A.,0R.,10P.) together with everything standing thereon
and registered at the Badulla Land Registry.

Together with the free right to use the Road Access hereinafter
described.

The divided allotment of land called “Uduhulpotharawa” situated
at Kinigama aforesaid and depicted as Lot 05 in Plan No. 1275
aforesaid and bounded on the North by Main Road Lot 10 in Plan
No. 1267 aforesaid, East by land of L. K. Somapala and Lot 08 in Plan
No. 1267 aforesaid, South by Lot 04 in this plan and West by Lots
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1, 3, 2 in Plan No. 1275 aforesaid and Lot 06 in Plan No. 1267
aforesaid and containing in extent Nought Six decimal One Perches
(0A.,0R.,06.1P.) and registered at the Badulla Land Registry.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/General Manager.

DFCC Bank,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.

02-425/1

PV 62146

COMPANIES ACT, No. 07 OF 2007

Notice under Section 394 (3) to strike off the Name of
Pintharu (Private) Limited

WHEREAS there is reasonable cause to believe that, Pintharu
(Private) Limited a Company incorporated on 26.11.2007 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007 is not carrying on
business or in operation.

Now know you that I, Dias Karunaratne Hettiarachchi, Registrar
General of Companies, acting under Section 394 (3) of the Companies
Act, No. 07 of 2007, do hereby give notice that at the expiration of
three months from this date the name of Pintharu (Private) Limited,
will unless, cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the Register
of Companies kept in this office and the Company will be dissolved.

Registrar General of Companies.

Department of Registrar of Companies,
No. 400, D. R. Wijewardena Mawatha,
Colombo 10.
29th January, 2009.

02-439

RUHUNA   DEVELOPMENT   BANK—GANDERA
BRANCH

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Ruhuna
Development Bank under Section 04 of the Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provision) Act, No. 04 of 1990

IT is hereby notified that the folllowing resolution was specially and
unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of Ruhuna
Development Bank incorporated under Regional Development Bank
Act, No. 06 of 1997 and the Gazette Notification dated 24.04.1998
of the Monetary Board of the Central Bank at their meeting held on
09.10.2008.

“Whereas Thenuwara Hennadige Dayapala and Ratnayake
Mudiyanselage Kusumawathie both of No. 37, Tangalle Road

Devinuwara have made default in payment due on Mortgage
Bond No. 972 dated 06.06.2007 attested by Mr. K. H. Padmasiri,
Attorney-at-Law and Notary Public in favour of the Ruhuna
Development Bank and there is now due and owing to the Ruhuna
Development Bank a sum of Rupees Nine Hundred and
Eighty-three Thousand Three Hundred (Rs. 983,300) together
with interest from 31.07.2008 to the date of sale on a sum of
Rupees Nine Hundred and Eighty-three Thousand Three Hundred
(Rs. 983,300) being the outstanding balance of the Loan at the rate
of 25% per annum.

And whereas the Board of Directors of Ruhuna Development
Bank do hereby resolve that the property described below
Mortgaged to the said Bank by the said Mortgage Bond No. 972
be sold by Public Auction by Mr. G. P. Ananda, Licensed
Auctioneer of Matara for the recovery of the said sum or any
portion thereof remaining unpaid at the time of sale together with
cost of sale less payment (if any) since received”.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED

All that divided and defined allotment of contiguous Lot Nos. 02
and 03 depicted in Plan No. 49 dated 11.09.1985 made by Kusuman
Siriwardena, Licensed Surveyor, and out of aforesaid Lot No. 02 re-
divided and defined as Lot No. 06 depicted in Plan No. 117/1985
dated 07.11.1998 made by the same Surveyor, of the land called
Mohottigewatta bearing Assessment No. 87 situated at Tangalle
Road Devinuwara within Urban Council’s Limits of Devinuwara in
Wellabada Pattu in the District of Matara, Southern Province and
which said Lot No. 06 is bounded on the North by Lot No. 05
depicted in Plan No. 117/1985, East by Lot No. 07 (road), South by
Matara-Tangalle Main Road and on the West by Angahawatta Road
and containing in extent Twenty-two decimal Nought Eight Perches
(0A.,0R.,22.08P.) together with buildings, plantations and everything
else standing thereon and registered at B459/255 Matara Land
Registry and also registered at B631/148 39/318 Matara Land
Registry.

By order of the Board of Directors,

AMARASENA PRATHAPASINGHE,
General Manager/Chief Executive.

Ruhuna Development Bank,
Head Office,
Pamburana - Matara.

02-393

DFCC   VARDHANA   BANK   LIMITED

Notice of Resolution passed by the DFCC Vardhana Bank
Limited under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

In terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
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Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited.

BOARD RESOLUTION

“Whereas Kamaradiwala Arachchilage Neil Kumarasingha
and Uduwela Muhandiram Ralalage Wijayanthi Mala Wijekoon
both of Kurunegala has made default in payments due on
Mortgage Bond No. 3816 dated 29.11.2006 attested by T. S. I.
Wettewa, Notary Public of Kurunegala in favour of the DFCC
Vardhana Bank Limited and whereas there is as at 30th November,
2008 due and owing from the said Kamaradiwala Arachchilage
Neil Kumarasingha and Uduwela Muhandiram Ralalage
Wijayanthi Mala Wijekoon to the DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited
a sum of Rupees Two Hundred and Seventy-four Thousand Five
Hundred and Fifty-six and cents Forty-one (Rs. 274,556.41)
together with interest at the rate of Thirty-six per centum (36%)
per annum from 1st December, 2008 or any other rate applicable
to the facility on the said Bond and the Board of Directors of the
DFCC Vardhana Banka Limited, under the powers vested in them
by the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No.
4 of 1990 do hereby resolve that the land and premises together
with everything else thereon described below mortgaged to the
DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited by the aforesaid Mortgage Bond
No. 3816 be sold by Public Auction by Messrs. Schokman and
Samarawickrema, Licensed Auctioneers of Colombo for the
recovery of the said sum of Rupees Two Hundred and
Seventy-four Thousand Five Hundred and Fifty-six and cents
Forty-one (Rs. 274,556.41) together with interest at the rate of
Thirty-six per centum (36%) per annum from 1st December,
2008 or any other rate applicable to the facility or any portion
thereof remaining unpaid at the time of sale together with the costs
of advertising and selling the said land and premises together with
everything else thereon and all monies expended and costs and
other charges incurred by the DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited in
accordance with the covenants of the aforesaid Mortgage Bond
in terms of Section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990”.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGED BOND No. 3816

All that divided allotment of land called Aswedduma Watta
situated at Aswedduma Village in Kudagalboda Korale of Weuda
Willi Hatpattu in the District of Kurunegala North Western Province
bounded on the North by Lot 15 and Road marked Lot 13, East by
Lot 17, South by Lot 25 and West by part of Aswedduma Watta
depicted in Plan No. 262A/P containing in extent Sixteen Perches
(0A.,0R.,16P.) depicted as Lot 16 in Plan No. 60/93 dated 29th
April, 1993 made by W. C. S. M. Abeysekara, Licensed Surveyor
together with trees, plantations, buildings and everything standing
thereon and the right to use the roadways depicted in the plan.

L. G. PERERA,
Managing Director/Chief

Executive Officer.

DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited,
No. 73, W. A. D. Ramanayake Mawatha,
Colombo 2.

02-427/1

DFCC   BANK

Notice of Resolution passed by the DFCC Bank (Formerly
known as Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon)

under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Bank.

BOARD RESOLUTION

“Whereas Kahandawa Appuhamilage Dinesh Sanjeewa
Kularathna of Udugampola has made default in payments due on
Mortgage Bond No. 21439 dated 25.02.2004 attested by R. M.
A. N. W. Rajakaruna, Notary Public of Gampaha in favour of the
DFCC Bank formerly known as Development Finance
Corporation of Ceylon and whereas there is as at 31st October,
2008 due and owing from the said Kahandawa Appuhamilage
Dinesh Sanjeewa Kularathna to the DFCC Bank on the aforesaid
Mortgage Bond No. 21439 a sum Rupees Two Million
Ninety-five Thousand Seven Hundred and Eighty-nine
(Rs. 2,095,789) together with interest thereon from 1st November,
2008 to the date of Sale on a sum of Rupees One Million
Ninety -nine Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy-two
(Rs. 1,099,972) at a rate of Sixteen per centum (16%) per annum
and on a sum of Rupees Seven Hundred and Eighteen Thousand
Six Hundred and Fifty-eight and cents Fifty-three (Rs. 718,658.53)
at a rate of interest that will be revised every three months
commencing from 1st April, 2004 until the settlement of the loan
in full and will be 7% per annum above the Average Weighted
Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded upwards to the nearest
0.5% per annum each year published on a weekly basis by the
Central Bank of Sri Lanka and the rate so quoted will not exceed
23% per annum and will not be less than 16% per annum and
whereas the Board of Directors of the DFCC Bank, under the
powers vested in them by the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 and the Development
Finance Corporation of Ceylon Act, No. 35 of 1955 as
subsequently amended do hereby resolve that the land and
premises together with everything else standing thereon described
below mortgaged to the DFCC Bank by the aforesaid Mortgage
Bond No. 21439 be sold by Public Auction by Messrs. Schokman
and Samarawickrema, Licensed Auctioneers of Colombo for the
recovery of the sum of Rupees Two Million Ninety-five Thousand
Seven Hundred and Eighty-nine (Rs. 2,095,789) together with
interest thereon from 1st November, 2008 to the date of sale on
a sum of Rupees One Million Ninety-nine Thousand Nine
Hundred and Seventy-two (Rs. 1,099,972) at a rate of Sixteen
(16%) per annum and on a sum of Rupees Seven Hundred and
Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred and Fifty-eight and cents Fifty-
three (Rs. 718,658.53) at a rate of interest that will be revised
every three months commencing from 1st April, 2004 until the
settlement of the loan in full and will be 7% per annum above the
Average weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded upwards
to the nearest 0.5% per annum each year published on a weekly
basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka and the rate so quoted will
not exceed 23% per annum and will not be less than 16% per
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annum or any portion thereof remaining unpaid at the time of Sale
together with the costs of advertising and selling the said land and
premises together with everything else standing thereon and all
monies expended and costs and other charges incurred by the
DFCC Bank in accordance with the covenants of the aforesaid
Mortgage Bond in terms of Section 13 of the Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGED BOND NO. 21439

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot A
depicted in Plan No. 3663 dated 09th February, 2003 made by
K. K. A. S. Padmini, Licensed Surveyor of the land called
Dawatagahawatta situated at Doranagoda Village in Dasiya Pattu of
Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampaha Western Province and
bounded on the North by Main Road and Land of M. H. Wijewardena,
on the East by Land of H. M. Wijewardena and land of H. A. Lionel
Siriwardena and land of V. P. Bandusena and others, on the South by
Land of V. P. Bandusena and others and Land of H. A. Simon
Gunaratne and on the West by Land of M. A. Simon Gunaratne and
Main Road and containing in extent Twenty-eight Perches
(0A.,0R.,28P.) or 0.0708 Hectares and together with the trees,
plantations and everything else standing thereon.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/General Manager.

DFCC Bank,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.

02-426/2

DFCC   BANK

Notice of Resolution passed by the DFCC Bank (Formerly
known as Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon)

under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Bank.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Hampe Liyanage Dharmadasa of Kandy carrying on
business as Sole Proprietor under the name style and firm of
Eamans Enterprises has made default in payments due on
Mortgage Bond No. 4278 dated 29th November, 2007 attested
by M. M. Jiffry, Notary Public of Kandy in favour of the DFCC
Bank formerly known as Development Finance Corporation of
Ceylon and whereas there is as at 31st October, 2008 due and
owing from the said Hampe Liyanage Dharmadasa to the DFCC
Bank on the aforesaid Mortgage Bond No. 4278 a sum of Rupees

Four Million Nine Hundred and Twenty-nine Thousand Six
Hundred and Forty-two and cents Fifty (Rs. 4,929,642.50)
together with interest thereon from 1st November, 2008 to the
date of sale on a sum of Rupees Three Million Nine Hundred and
Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred and Forty (Rs. 3,914,840) at
the rate of higher of the following base rates prevailing on the date
of revision plus a margin of Eleven per centum (11%) per annum
(a) the Average weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded
upwards to the nearest point Five per centum per annum or (b)
the average 91 day Treasury Bill rate net of withholding tax
rounded upwards to the nearest point Five per centum per
annum. The above Base rate will be subject to revision and will
be revised on the first business day in the months of January,
April, July and October each year whereas the Board of Directors
of the DFCC Bank under the powers vested in them by the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of
1990 and the Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon Act,
No. 35 of 1955 as subsequently amended, do hereby resolve that
the land and premises mortgaged to the DFCC Bank by the
aforesaid Mortgage Bond No. 4278 be sold by Public Auction by
M/s Schokman and Samerawickrema, Licensed Auctioneers of
Colombo for the recovery of the sum of Rupees Four Million
Nine Hundred and Twenty-nine Thousand Six Hundred and
Forty-two and cents Fifty (Rs. 4,929,642.50) together with
interest thereon from 1st November, 2008 to the date of sale on
a sum of Rupees Three Million Nine Hundred and Fourteen
Thousand Eight Hundred and Forty (Rs. 3,914,840) at the rate
of higher of the following base rates prevailing on the date of
revision plus a margin of Eleven per centum (11%) per annum (a)
the Average weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded
upwards to the nearest point Five per centum per annum or (b)
the average 91 day Treasury Bill rate net of withholding tax
rounded upwards to the nearest point Five per centum per
annum. The above Base rate will be subject to revision and will
be revised on the first business day in the months of January,
April, July and October each year or any portion thereof
remaining unpaid at the time of sale together with the costs of
advertising and selling the said land and premises and all monies
expended and costs and charges incurred by the DFCC Bank in
accordance with the covenants of the aforesaid Mortgage Bonds
in terms of Section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGED BOND NO. 4278

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 1 in Plan
No. 1971 dated 23rd March, 1985 made by G. R. W. M. Weerakoon,
Licensed Surveyor from and out of all that land called Panikki
Henayale alias Haluapullana Henayalagedera Watta situated at
Mawilmada within the Municipal Council Limits of Kandy in the
District of Kandy Central Province and bounded on the North by
Gangahawatta, on the East and South by Panikki Henayale alias
Haluapullana Henayalagedera Watta and on the West by Road and
Lot 1 in Plan No. 1349 and containing in extent (0A.,0R.,18.1P.)
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together with the building trees, plantations and everything else
standing thereon, and registered at the Kandy Land Registry.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/General Manager.

DFCC Bank,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.

02-425/2

DFCC    BANK

Notice of Resolution passed by the DFCC Bank (Formerly
known as Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon)

under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
DFCC Bank Limited.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Mudalige Don Terence Ranjith Noel Sooriyarachchi
and Kurukulasuriya Mariyata Joyni Renuka Fernando both of
Bingiriya have made default in payments due on Mortgage Bond
No. 13838 dated 09.01.2007 attested by S. B. Wanduragala
Notary Public of Kurunegala in favour of the DFCC Bank
formerly known as Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon
and Whereas there is as at 30.11.2008 due and owing from the said
Mudalige Don Terence Ranjith Noel Sooriyarachchi and
Kurukulasuriya Mariyata Joyni Renuka Fernando to the DFCC
Bank on the aforesaid Mortgage Bond No. 13838 a sum of Rupees
One Million Ninety-seven Thousand One Hundred and Forty-
six and cents Thirty-two (Rs. 1,097,146.32) together with
interest thereon from 1st December, 2008 to the date of Sale on
a sum of Rupees Eight Hundred and Ninety-eight Thousand Five
Hundred and Ninety-six and cents Forty-eight (Rs. 898,596.48)
at a rate of Seven Decimal Five (7.5%) per centum per annum
above the Average weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded
upwards to the nearest 0.5% per annum each year published on
a weekly basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka and whereas the
Board of Directors of the DFCC Bank, under the powers vested
in them by the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions)
Act, No. 4 of 1990 and the Development Finance Corporation of
Ceylon Act, No. 35 of 1955 as subsequently amended do hereby
resolve that the land and premises together with the buildings
thereon described below mortgaged to the DFCC Bank by the
aforesaid Mortgage Bond No. 13838 be sold by Public Auction
by Messrs. Schokman and Samerawickrema Licensed Auctioneers
of Colombo for the recovery of the sum of Rupees One Million
Ninety-seven Thousand One Hundred and Forty-six and cents
Thirty-two (Rs. 1,097,146.32) together with interest thereon

from 01st December, 2008 to the date of Sale on a sum of Rupees
Eight Hundred and Ninety-eight Thousand Five Hundred and
Ninety-six and cents Forty-eight (Rs. 898,596.48) at a rate of
Seven decimal Five (7.5%) per centum per annum above the
Averae weighted Prime Lending Rate (AWPR) rounded upwards
to the nearest 0.5% per annum each year published on a weekly
basis by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka or any portion thereof
remaining unpaid at the time of Sale together with the costs of
advertising and selling the said land and premises together with
buildings thereon and all monies expended and costs and other
charges incurred by the DFCC Bank in accordance with the
covenants of the aforesaid Mortgage Bond No. 13838 in terms
of Section 13 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGED BOND NO. 13838

All that allotment of land depicted in Plan No. 1805 dated
13.07.1998 made by R. A. Chandrarathna Licensed Surveyor of the
land called Nawagahawatta situated at Ginidammana Village in
Yagampattu Korale of Katugampola Hatpattu in the District of
Kurunegala North Western Province and which said land is bounded
according to the said Plan on the North by Chilaw-Kurunegala main
road, East by the balance portion of this land claimed by U. D. Agnes
Hamine, South by Lot 08 and West by Lot 07 and the land in T. P.
Plan No. 312328 containing in extent Two Roods (0A.,2R.,0P.)
together with buildings, plantations and everything standing thereon
and appertaining thereto.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/General Manager.

DFCC Bank,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.

02-426/1

HOUSING   DEVELOPMENT   FINANCE
CORPORATION   BANK   OF   SRI   LANKA

Resolution under Section 4 Recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0234400366.

WHEREAS Hapuarachchige Saman Bandula Gunarathna has made
default in payment due on the Bond No. 1266 dated 18.03.2002
attested by C. S. Fernando Notary Public of Ja-Ela in favour of
Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly established
under the Housing Develpment Finance Corporation Bank (Special
Provisions), Act, No. 7 of 1997, as amended by Housing Development
Finance Corporation Act, No. 15 of 2003 (herein after referred as the
Bank) and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, as at 31.12.2003, Rupees Three Hundred
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Eighty-five Thousand and Six Hundred Twelve and cents Thirty-
three (Rs. 385,612.33) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by Recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises morefully described
in the schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by
public Auction by W. M. Wikramarathna Licensed Auctioneer
for Recovery of moneys mentioned hereunder (less payments
(if any) since received).

1. Rupees Three Hundred Eighteen Thousand  and Two Hundred
Eighty-nine and cents Seventy-seven (Rs. 318,289.77) being
the whole unpaid portion of the said loan, together with the
interest in sum of Rupees Sixty-seven Thousand Three
Hundred and  Twenty-two and cents Fifty-six (Rs. 67,322.56)
due thereon up to the date of 31.12.2003 totalling in aggregate
Rupees Three Hundred and Eighty-five Thousand Six Hundred
and Twelve and cents Thirty-three (Rs. 385,612.33).

2. Further due on the said sum of Rupees Three Hundred
Eighteen Thousand Two Hundred and Eighty-nine and cents
Seventy-seven (Rs. 318,289.77) at the rate of 12.75% per
annum, from 01.01.2004 Up to the date of auction. (Both
dates inclusive).

3. All moneys and costs recoverable under section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 3
depicted in Plan No. 4118 dated 10th October, 1999 made by W. D.
N. Seneviratne, Licensed Surveyor of the land called Ambagahawatta
bearing assessment No. 193, Minuwangoda-Veyangoda Road situated
at Bulugahamulla Village within the Pradeshiya Sabha limits of
Minuwangoda (Minuwangoda sub office) in Aluthkuru Korale of
Dasiya Pattu in the District of Gampaha, Western Province and
which said land is bounded on the North by Lot 02, on the East by
land claimed by A. P. Thomas Appuhamy, on the South Highway
from Minuwangoda to Veyangoda and on the West by Lot 4 and
containing in extent Thirty Perches (0A.,0R.,30P.), and registered in
C 683/311 at Negombo Land Registry.

At Colombo on this 25th February of 2004.

General Manager.

02-500

THE   STATE   MORTGAGE   AND   INVESTMENT
BANK

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors under
Section 50 of the State Mortgage and Investment Bank

Law, No. 13 of 1975 as amended by Act, No. 62 of 1981 and
by Act, No. 29 of 1984

Loan Ref. No. : KU/19/00203/KU1/076.

AT the meeting held on 08.09.2008 the Board of Directors of the
State Mortgage and Investment Bank resolved specially and
unanimously:

1. Chandrasekara Herath Hitihamy Koralalage Nimmi Nilanthi
and Wickramanayake Arachchige Donald of
Nalladarankattuwa, has made default in the payment due on
Mortgage Bond No. 8953 dated 24.06.2004 attested by
M. U. Rajapakse, Notary Public of Colombo and a sum of
Rupees Four Hundred and Eighty-six Thousand and Nine
Hundred and Twenty-seven and cents Thirty-five
(Rs. 486,927.35) is due on account of Principal and Interest
as at 30.08.2008 together with further Interest thereafter at
Rupees Two Hundred and Ten and cents Eleven (Rs. 210.11)
per day till date of full and final settlement in terms of
Mortgage Bond No. 8953, aforesaid. (less any payments
made on thereafter).

2. That in terms of Section 50 of the State Mortgage and
Investment Bank Law, No. 13 of 1975 and the amendments
thereto Mr. W. P. C. Perera, Licensed Auctioneer of No. 22,
Fernando Avenue, Negombo, be authorized and empowered
to sell by Public Auction the property mortgaged to the State
Mortgage and Investment Bank described in the schedule
hereunto for the recovery of the said sum as mentioned in
paragraph one of this notice together with costs and moneys
recoverable under Section 57 of the said Law.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 6
depicted in preliminary Plan No. PU. 3332 dated 02.09.1993
authenticated by the Surveyor General of the land called Romaniwatta
situated at Nalladarankattuwa within the Chillaw Divisional
Secretary’s Division in Anavilundan Pattu of Pitigal   Korale North,
in the District of Puttalam and containing in extent. (0A.,2R.,2.63P.).

Together with the Trees, Plantations and everything else standing
thereon and the right of way in over and along the roadways
appurtenant thereto. The said allotment of land being registered
under title D 135/100 in land registry Chillaw.

S. A. WEERASINGHA,
General Manager.

No. 269, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.
06.02.2009.

02-456/4
A7 - B 079986
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THE   STATE   MORTGAGE   AND   INVESTMENT
BANK

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors under
Section 50 of the State Mortgage and Investment Bank

Law, No. 13 of 1975 as amended by Act, No. 62 of 1981 and
by Act, No. 29 of 1984

Loan Ref. No. : KU/18/00603/KU1/246.

AT the meeting held on 20.10.2007 the Board of Directors of the
State Mortgage and Investment Bank resolved specially and
unanimously:

1. Weerakkodige Siripala and Patapilige Irin Fernando of
Kuliyapitiya has made default in the payment due on Mortgage
Bond No. 3831 dated 18.09.2005 attested by A. M. G.
Premachandra, Notary Public of Kuliyapitiya and a sum of
Rupees Five Hundred and Thirty-six Thousand Seven
Hundred and Twenty-eight and cents Eighty-nine
(Rs. 536,728.89) due on account of Pricipal and Interest as at
10.10.2008 together with further Interest thereafter at Rupees
Two Hundred and Thirty-one and cents Sixty (Rs. 231.60)
per day till date of full and final settlement in terms of
Mortgage Bond No. 3831, aforesaid. (less any payments
made on thereafter).

2. That in terms of Section 50 of the State Mortgage and
Investment Bank Law No. 13 of 1975 and the amendments
thereto Mr. B. M. A. Wijeyatilake, Licensed Auctioneer of
No. 15, Gammadugolla Mawatha, Malkaduwawa, Ciruclar
Road, Kurunegala be authorized and empowered to sell by
Public Auction the property mortgaged to the State Mortgage
and Investment Bank described in the schedule hereunto for
the recovery of the said sum as mentioned in paragraph one
of this notice together with costs and moneys recoverable
under Section 57 of the said Law.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 2
depicted in Plan No. 7844 dated 02.01.1999 made by S. M.
Dissanayake, Licensed Surveyor of the land called
Paragahapitiyawatta and Madugahamulawatta now called and known
as Assedduma Village situated at Piduma within the Pradeshiya
Sabha limits of Kuliyapitiya in the District of Kurunegala and
containing in extent (0A.,0R.,16P.) according to the said Plan
No. 7844 and registered under Volume/Folio J 140/232 at the Land
Registry Kuliyapitiya.

Together with the right of way in over and along Lot 13
(Reservation for road 15 feet wide) depicted in the said Plan
No. 7844.

S. A. WEERASINGHA,
General Manager.

No. 269, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.
06.02.2009.

02-456/5

THE   STATE   MORTGAGE   AND   INVESTMENT
BANK

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors under
section 50 of the State Mortgage and Investment Bank

Law, No. 13 of 1975 as amended by Act, No. 62 of 1981 and
by Act, No. 29 of 1984

Loan Ref. No. : 1/38385/CD4/709, S/1/49582/A01/112,1/53300/
CD9/551.

AT the meeting held on 20.10.2008 the Board of Directors of the
State Mortgage and Investment Bank resolved specially and
unanimously:

1. Vithanage Hemindu Sri Sampath Perera and Gamlassage
Anusha Nilmini Kumari of Malambe, has made default in the
payment due on Mortgage Bond Nos. 2510, 2980 and 946
dated 14.07.1999, 05.05.2006 and 27.10.2006 and attested
by P. Buddhadasa, P. A. C. K. Niyathapala and S. V. P.
Cooray Notries Public all of Colombo respectively and a sum
of Rupees Three Hundred and Twenty Three Thousand Five
Hundred and Seventy Four and Cents Ninety (Rs. 323,574.90),
Rupees Eight Hundred and Fifty-six Thousand Two Hundred
and Sixty-six and cents Twenty-six (Rs. 856,266.26) and
Rupees Six Hundred and Ten Thousand Two Hundred and
Eighty-six and cents Twenty-nine (Rs. 610,286.29)
respectively due on account of Principal and interest as at
25.09.2008 together with further interest thereafter at Rupees
One Hundred and Fifty-nine and cents Fifty-seven
(Rs. 159.57), Rupees Three Hundred and Eighty-one and
cents Twenty-one (Rs. 381.21) and Rupees Two Hundred
and Seventy-five and cents Eighty-eight (Rs. 275.88) per day
respectively till date of full and final settlement in terms of
Mortgage Bond Nos. 2510, 2980 and 946 aforesaid. (less any
payments made on thereafter).

2. That in terms of Section 50 of the State Mortgage and
Investment Bank Law No. 13 of 1975 and the amendments
thereto Mr. E. Irvin Perera, Licensed Autioneer of No. 3,
Pagoda Road, Nugegoda be authorized and empowered to sell
by Public Auction the property mortgaged to the State
Mortgage and Investment Bank described in the schedule
hereunto for the recovery of the said sum as mentioned in
paragraph one of this notice together with costs and moneys
recoverable under Section 57 of the said Law.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot C
depicted in Plan No. 5482 dated 03.11.1996 made by J. P. I.
Abeykoon, Licensed Surveyor of the land called Dambugahawatta
situated at Hokandara within the P. S. limits of Kaduwela in the Palle
Pattu of Hewagam Korale in the District of Colombo and containing
in extent (0A.,0R.,10P.) according to the said Plan No. 5482 and
registered under Volume/Folio G 1642/13 at the Land Registry
Homagama.
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Together with the right of way in the Road Reservation marked
Lot C in Plan No. 862 dated 23.06.1961 made by S. Jegatheesan
Licensed Surveyor.

S. A. WEERASINGHA,
General Manager.

No. 269, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.
06.02.2009.

02-456/6

HOUSING    DEVELOPMENT    FINANCE
CORPORATION   BANK   OF   SRI    LANKA

Resolution under Section 04 of  Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 as

amended

Loan No. : 0903300007.

WHEREAS Wengappuli Arachchi Malani De Silva has made a
default in payment due on the Bond No. 4510 dated 10.01.1995
attested by A. P. S. R. Gunasekara, Notary Public of Tangalle in
favour of Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly
established under the Housing Development Finance Corporation
Bank (Special Provisions), Act, No. 07 of 1997 as amended by
Housing Development Finance Corporation Act, No. 15 of 2003,
(hereinafter referred as the “Bank”) and now it is due and owing to
the Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank, as at
31.05.2005, Rupees Ninety five Thousand Nine Hundred Fifty six
and cents Three (Rs. 95,956.03) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises morefully described
in the Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by
Public Auction by G. P. Ananda, Licensed Auctioneer for
recovery of moneys mentioned here under (less payments (if
any) since received).

1. Sum of Rupees Sixty six Thousand Five Hundred Fifty three
and cents Eighteen (Rs. 66,553.18) being the whole unpaid
portion of the said loan, together with the interest in sum of
Rupees Twenty nine Thousand Four Hundred Two and cents
Eighty five (Rs. 29,402.85) due thereon up to the date of
31.05.2005 totalling in aggregate Rupees Ninety five Thousand
Nine Hundred Fifty six and cents Three (Rs. 95,956.03).

2. Further due on the said sum Rupees Sixty six Thousand Five
Hundred Fifty three and cents Eighteen (Rs. 66,553.18) at the
rate of 18% per annum, from 01.06.2005 up to the date of
auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All moneys and costs recoverable under Section 13 of the
recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04
of 1990.

THE SECOND SCHEDULE

All that allotment of land called Nagara Sabha Idama (Urban
Council Land) bearing Assessment No. 50/15, Baragama Road
depicted in Plan No. 2341 dated 24.09.1979 made by J. Dharmapala,
Licensed Surveyor situated at Kudabolana in East Giruwa Pattu, in
Hambantota District in the Southern Province and bounded on the
North by Lot 15, East by Lot 14, South by Akman Mudalaligewatta
and West by Lot 12 and containing in extent Nine decimal Seven Five
Perches (0A., 0R., 9.75P.) together with soil, trees, buildings and
everything else standing thereon and registered under Title D25/181
at Hambantota Land Registry.

At Colombo on this 28th day of June, 2005.

General Manager.

02–498

HOUSING    DEVELOPMENT    FINANCE
CORPORATION    BANK    OF   SRI    LANKA

Resolution under Section 04 of  Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 as

amended

Loan No. : 0900000499.

WHEREAS Thalpage Karunawathie has made a default in payment
due on the Bond No. 2784 dated 10.01.2001 attested by S. E.
Munasinghe, Notary Public of Tangalle in favour of Housing
Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly established under the
Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank (Special
Provisions), Act, No. 07 of 1997 as amended (hereinafter referred as
the Bank) and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, as at 31.07.2003, Rupees One Hundred
Fourty Thousand Five Hundred Ninety five and cents Eighty three
(Rs. 140,595.83) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by recovery of
Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises morefully described
in the Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by
Public Auction by G. P. Ananda, Licensed Auctioneer for
recovery of moneys mentioned hereunder (less payments (if any)
since received).

1. Sum of Rupees One Hundred Nine Thousand Six Hundred
Fifty and cents Eighty six (Rs. 109,650.86) being the whole
unpaid portion of the said loan, together with the interest in
sum of Rupees Thirty Thousand Nine Hundred Fourty four
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and cents Ninety seven (Rs. 30,944.97) due there on up to the
date of 31.07.2003 totaling in aggregate Rupees One Hundred
Fourty Thousand Five Hundred Ninety five and cents Eighty
three (Rs. 140,595.83).

2. Further due on the said sum Rupees One Hundred Nine
Thousand Six Hundred Fifty and cents Eighty-six
(Rs. 109,650.86) at the rate of 15% per annum, from 01.08.2003
up to the date of auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under Section 13 of the
recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act,  No. 04
of 1990.

SECOND SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot A
depicted in Plan No. 1623 dated 22.06.2000 made by H. Siribaddana,
Licensed Surveyor of the land called Godellehena and Inginigaha
Koratuwa situated at Puwakdandawa within the Pradeshiya Sabha
Limits of Beliatta in Giruwa Pattu South, in the District of Hambantota,
Southern Province and which said Lot A is bounded on the North by
Lot 18 in Plan No. 2702, East by Lot 43 in Plan No. 2702, South by
Lot 20 and 21 in Plan No. 2705 and on the West by Lot 06 in Plan
No. 2705 and road from main road and containing in extent Eleven
decimal Six Perches (0A., 0R., 11.6P.) together with trees, plantations,
buildings and everything else standing thereon and registered in
F24/11 at Tangalle Land Registry.

At Colombo on this 29th day of September, 2003.

General Manager.

02–496

HOUSING  DEVELOPMENT  FINANCE  CORPORATION
BANK  OF  SRI  LANKA

Resolution under Section 04 recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0900000682.

WHEREAS Wimalasiri Jothimuni alias Jothimuni Wimalasiri has
made a default in payment due on the Bond No. 346 dated 29.01.2002
attested by S. R. Wijesinghe, Notary Public of Ambalantota in favour
of Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly established
under the Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank (Special
Provisions), Act, No. 07 of 1997 as amended by Housing Development
Finance Corporation Act, No. 15 of 2003, (herein after referred as
the Bank) and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, as at 28.02.2007, Rupees One Hundred
Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred Fourty eight and cents Seventy eight
(Rs. 150,948.78) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by recovery of
Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises morefully described
in the Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by
Public Auction by G. P. Ananda, Licensed Auctioneer for
recovery of monies mentioned here under (less payments (if any)
since received).

1. Sum Rupees One Hundred Twenty six Thousand Three
Hundred Eighty four and cents two (Rs. 126,384.02) being the
whole unpaid portion of the said loan, together with the
interest in sum of Rupees Twenty four Thousand Five
Hundred Sixty four and cents Seventy six (Rs. 24,564.76) due
there on up to the date of 28.02.2007 totaling in aggregate
Rupees One Hundred Fifty Thousand Nine Hundred Fourty
eight and cents Seventy eight (Rs. 150,948.78).

2. Further due on the said sum Rupees One Hundred Twenty six
Thousand Three Hundred Eighty four and cents Two
(Rs. 126,384.02) at the rate of 14.90% per annum, from
01.03.2007 up to the date of auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under Section 13 of the
recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04
of 1990.

SECOND SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 27
depicted in Plan No. 3049 dated 06.08.2001 made by L. K. Gunasekara,
Licensed Surveyor of the land called Lolupathana situated at
Thavaluwila within the Grama Niladari Division of Rotawala in
Giruwa Pattu, East within the Divisional Secretarial Limits of
Ambalantota in the District of Hambantota, Southern Province and
which said Lot 27 is bounded on the North by remaining portion of
same land, East by land claimed by Susila Punchihewa and T. H.
Siripala, South by road from Rotawala to Walawewatta Road and
West by land claimed by U. M. Siriduyas and road to houses and
containing in extent Two Roods and Seventeen decimal Two Perches
(0A., 02R., 17.2.) together with trees, plantations, buildings and
everything else standing thereon and registered in Ha/195/1325/95A
at Hambantota Land Registry.

At Colombo on this 10th day of May, 2007.

General Manager.

02–497

HOUSING  DEVELOPMENT  FINANCE  CORPORATION
BANK  OF  SRI  LANKA

Resolution under Section 04 recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0900000343.
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WHEREAS Marakkala Manage Indrajith Kumara has made a default
in payment due on the Bond No. 3371 dated 01.02.1999 attested by
S. A. Andrahennadi, Notary Public of Tangalle in favour of Housing
Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly established under the
Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank (Special
Provisions), Act, No. 07 of 1997 as amended by Housing Development
Finance Corporation Act, No. 15 of 2003, (herein after referred as
the Bank) and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, as at 30.09.2007, Rupees Eighty six
Thousand Eight Hundred Seventy nine and cents Thirty four
(Rs. 86,879.34) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by recovery of
Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990 do
hereby resolve that the property and premises morefully described
in the Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by
Public Auction by G. P. Ananda, Licensed Auctioneer for
recovery of monies mentioned here under (less payments (if any)
since received).

1. Sum Rupees Sixty three Thousand Seven Hundred Ten and
cents Fifty four (Rs. 63,710.54) being the whole unpaid
portion of the said loan, together with the interest in sum of
Rupees Twenty three Thousand One Hundred Sixty eight and
cents Eighty (Rs. 23,168.80) due there on up to the date of
30.09.2007 totaling in aggregate Rupees Eighty six Thousand
Eight Hundred Seventy nine and cents Thirty four
(Rs. 86,879.34).

2. Further due on the said sum Rupees Sixty three Thousand
Seven Hundred Ten and cents Fifty four (Rs. 63,710.54) at
the rate of 15.50% per annum, from 01.10.2007 up to the date
of auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under Section 13 of the
recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04
of 1990.

SECOND SCHEDULE

All that defined and divided allotment of land marked Lot 53
depicted in Plan No. F. V. P. 303 made by Surveyor General of the
land called Modarawatta Fisheries Housing Scheme situated at
Modarawatta in Kudawella in Giruwa Pattu South in the District of
Hambantota, Southern Province and which said Lot 53 is bounded
on the North by Lot 52, of same plan, East by road from lagoon to
Main Road, South by Lot 54 and West by Lot 70 of same plan and
containing in extent Nought Decimal Nought Five Nine Hectares
(0.059 Hec.) or Twenty three decimal Three Perches (0A., 0R., 23.3.)
together with trees, plantations, building and everything else standing
thereon and registered in b'i'wd'/yï/m%/10/30866 at Tangalle Land
Registry.

At Colombo on this 30th day of October, 2007.

General Manager.

02–499

57267

PV 62078.

COMPANIES ACT, NO. 07 OF 2007

Notice under Section 394 (3) to Strike off  the Name of  M I
Travels and Tours (Private) Limited

WHEREAS there is a reasonable cause to believe that, M I Travels
and Tours (Private) Limited a Company incorporated on 19th
November, 2007, under the provisions of the Companies Act,
No. 7 of 2007 is not carrying on business or in operation.

Now know you that I, Dias Karunaratne Hettiarachchi Registrar
General of Companies, acting under Section 394(3) of the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007, do hereby give notice that at the expiration of
three months from this date the name of M I Travels and Tours
(Private) Limited, will unless cause is shown to the contrary, be
struck off the register of Companies kept in this office and company
will be dissolved.

D. K. HETTIARACHCHI,
Registrar General of Companies.

Department of the Registrar of Companies,
No. 400, D. R. Wijewardena Mawatha,
Colombo 10.
28th January, 2009.

02-437

PV 62641.

COMPANIES ACT, NO. 07 OF 2007

Notice under Section 394 (3) to Strike off  the Name of
West and Motors (Private) Limited

WHEREAS there is a reasonable cause to believe that West Land
Motors (Private) Limited, a Company incorporated on 08th January,
2008 under the provisions of the Companies Act, No. 7 of 2007  is
not carrying on business or in operation.

Now know you that I, Dias Karunaratne Hettiarachchi Registrar
General of Companies, acting under Section 394(3) of the Companies
Act No. 07 of 2007, do hereby give notice that at the expiration of
three months from this date the name of West Land Motors (Private)
Limited, will unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the
register of Companies kept in this office and company will be
dissolved.

D. K. HETTIARACHCHI,
Registrar General of Companies.

Department of the Registrar of Companies,
No. 400, D. R. Wijewardena Mawatha,
Colombo 10.
29th January, 2009.

02-438
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DFCC   BANK

Notice  of Resolution  Passed by  the DFCC Bank
(Formerly  known as Development Finance Corporation of

Ceylon) Under  Section  4 of the Recovery of Loans by
Banks  (Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the  Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act  No.  4 of 1990 it is  hereby notified that  the following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the  Board  of Directors of
DFCC Bank.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Kamaradiwala Arachchilage Neil  Kumarasingha and
Uduwela  Muhandiram Ralalage Wijayanthi Mala Wijekoon both
of Kurunegala  carrying  on business in Partnership under the
name style and firm of “Kavitha  Engineers” at  Kurunegala have
made default in payments due on Mortgage Bond  Nos.  982  dated
08.05.2006  and 1559 dated 10.12.2007  both attested by
F. J. C. W.  Perera Notary  Public of Kurunegala in favour of the
DFCC Bank formerly known as the Development  Finance
Corporation of Ceylon and Whereas there is as at  30th November
2008 due and  owing from the said  Kamaradiwala Arachchilage
Neil Kumarasingha and  Uduwela  Muhandiram Ralalage Wijayanthi
Mala Wijekoon  to the DFCC  Bank a sum of Rupees Six  Hundred
and  Seventy Eight Thousand Seven  Hundred and  Nine  and Cents
Forty (Rs. 678,709.40)  together with   interest thereon from 1st
December  2008 to the  date of Sale  on a sum of Rupees One
Hundred and  Sixty Nine  Thousand  Five  Hundred and  Sixty
(Rs. 169,560) at a rate  of Seven  per centum (7%)  per annum
above the Average Weighted Prime Lending Rate  (AWPR) which
will be revised on every  three months each  year  published  on
a weekly basis  by the Central Bank of Sri Lanka   rounded off
to the  nearest higher 0.5% per annum and  on a sum  of Rupees
Four  Hundred  Thousand (Rs. 400,000) at an interest rate
applicable will be the higher of the  following  Base Rates
prevailing  on the  date of revision plus  a  Margin  of 10.5%  per
annum :

(a) The  Average Weighted prime  Lending Rate  (AWPR) rounded
upwards  to the  nearest 0.5% per annum, or,

(b) The  average 91 days  Treasury Bill Rate net of Withholding
Tax  rounded upwards to the  nearest 0.5% per annum.

The above Base  Rate will be subject to revision  and will be revised
on the  first  business day  in the   months of January, April, July
and October of each year. For the  purpose of the  said  revision :

(a) The  AWPR applicable shall be the average calculated by
DFCC Bank  on the  Average Weighted Prime Lending Rates
of the last  Twelve (12) weeks  preceding the revision date
published on a weekly basis  by the  Central Bank  of Sri Lanka
or any other  authority ( in the event  that the  Central Bank
ceases to publish the AWPR)

(b) The  Treasury Bill Rate applicable  shall be the average
calculated by DFCC Bank of the 91  days  Treasury Bill Rates

of the last  Twelve (12) weeks  preceding the  revision date
published  on a weekly basis by the  Central Bank  of Sri Lanka
or any other  authority ( in  the event that  the Central Bank
ceases to publish the  T. Bill Rates)

And  Whereas the Board   of Directors  of the  DFCC Bank
under  the powers vested in them by the  Recovery of Loans by
Banks (Special  Provisions) Act  No. 4  of 1990 and the
Development Finance Corporation of Ceylon Act  No. 35  of
1955 as sbusequently amended  do  hereby resolve that the
allotment of Land  and premises mortgaged to the DFCC Bank
by the  aforesaid  Mortgage Bond  Nos. 982  and 1559 be sold  by
Public  Auction by M/s  Schokman  & Samerawickrema Licensed
Auctioneers of Colombo for the recovery of the  total  sum of
Rupees Six  Hundred And  Seventy Eight  Thousand Seven
Hundred and Nine and  Cents Forty (Rs. 678,709.40) together
with interest thereon from 1st  December  2008 to the  date of sale
on a sum  of Rupees One  Hundred and  Sixty Nine  Thousand
Five  Hundred and  Sixty (Rs. 169,560) at a rate of Seven per
centum (7%) per annum above the Average Weighted Pime
Lending Rate  (AWPR) which will be  revised on every  three
months each year published on a weekly basis by the Central
Bank  of Sri Lanka  rounded off  to the nearest higher  0.5%  per
annum and on a sum of Rupees Four  Hundred  Thousand
(Rs. 400,000) at an  interest rate applicable will be the higher of
the following  Base  Rates prevailing on the date of revision plus
a Margin of 10.5% per annum :

(c) The Average Weighted Prime  Lending Rate (AWPR)  rounded
upwards to the  nearest 0.5% per annum, or

(d) The  average 91  days   Treasury Bill Rate net of Withholding
Tax  rounded upwards  to the  nearest 0.5% per  annum.

The above  Base Rate  will be  Subject to revison and will be  revised
on the  first  business day  in the months of January, April, July and
October of each year. For the purpose of the said  revision :

(a) The AWPR applicabel shall  be the  average calculated by
DFCC Bank  on the  Average Weighted Prime  Lending Rates
of the  last  twelve (12) weeks  preceding the  revision date
published  on a weekly basis  by the Central Bank  of Sri Lanka
or any  other   authority  (in the event that  the Central Bank
ceases to publish  the AWPR)

(c) The  Treasury Bill Rate applicable shall be the average
calculated by DFCC Bank  of the  91 days  Treasuty  Bill Rates
of the last  twelve (12) weeks preceding  the revision  date
published  on a weekly basis  by the  central Bank  of Sri Lanka
or any  other  authority (in the event that  the Central Bank
ceases to publish the  T. Bill Rates)

or any portion thereof  remaining unpaid at  the  time  of Sale
together with  the  costs  of advertising  and selling  the  said  allotment
of land  and  premises and all  monies expended  and  costs  and other
charges incurred  by the DFCC Bank  in accordance with  the
covenants  of the  aforesaid   Mortgage Bond  Nos. 982  and 1559
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in terms of Section  13 of the   Recovery of  Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

DESCRIPTION  OF THE  PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGE BOND Nos. 982 AND 1559

All that divided  allotment of land   called Aswedduma watta
situated at Aswedduma Village in Kudagalboda Korale of Weuda
Willi Hatpattu in the  District of Kurunegala North  Wetern Province
bounded on the  North by  Lot 15 and Road  marked Lot  13,  East
by Lot  17,  South  by Lot 25 and West by part  of Aswedduma Watta
depicted in Plan  No. 262A/P  containing in extent Sixteen perches
(0A., 0R., 16P.)  depicted as Lot  16 in Plan  No. 60/93   dated 29th

April  1993  made by W. C. S.  M. Abeysekara Licensed Surveyor
together  with  trees, plantations, buildings and everything  standing
thereon  and the right  to use the roadways  depicted in the  plan.

A. N. FONSEKA,
Director/General Manager.

DFCC Bank ,
No. 73/5, Galle Road,
Colombo 3

02-426/3

DFCC   BANK

Notice  of Resolution  Passed by  the DFCC Vardhana
Bank  Limited under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans

by Banks  ( Special Provisions) Act No. 4 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the  Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act,  No.  4 of 1990 it is  hereby notified that  the
following Resolution was unanimously passed by the  Board  of
Directors of DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited.

BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Senevi Traders International and (Private) Limited
a company duly  incorporated in the Democratic Socialist
Republic of Sri Lanka under  the Companies Act,  No. 17 of 1982
bearing  Registration No. N (PVS) 47335 and having its registered
office  at Gampaha  have made   default  in payments  due on
Mortgage Bond  No. 25239 dated 05.09.2007  attested by R. M.
A.  N. W.   Rajakaruna Notary Public  of Gampaha  in favour of
the DFCC Vardhana Bank   Limited  and Whereas there is as  at
30th November 2008  due  and owing  from the said  Senevi  Traders
International  (Private) Limited to the  DFCC Vardhana Bank
Limited  a sum  of Rupees Nine  Million Six  Hundred And  Thirty
Thousand Six  Hundred And Fourteen And   Cents Forty Nine
(Rs. 9,630,614/49) together  with interest   at the rate  of Thirty
Six  per centum (36%) per annum or any other  rate that may be
applicable for the facility from  1st  December  2008 on the  said
Bond  and the Board  of Directors of the DFCC Vardhana Bank
Limited   under  the powers vested in them by the Recovery of
Loans  by Banks (Special Provisions)  Act, No 4 of  1990 do

hereby resolve that the land and premises together  with everything
else thereon described below mortgaged to the   DFCC Vardhana
Bank Limited  by the   aforesaid Mortgage Bond  No. 25239 be
sold  by Public Auction  by Messrs.  Schokman  & Samarawickrema
Licensed   Auctioneers of Colombo for the  revovery of the said
sum  of Rupees Nine Million  Six  Hundred  And Thirty Thousand
Six  Hundred And  Fourteen And  Cents Forty  Nine
(Rs. 9,630,614.49)  together  with interest at the rate of Thirty
Six  per centum (36%)  per annum or  any other  rate  that may
be applicable for the facility from 1st  December  2008  to  the  date
of Sale  together  with  the costs  of advertising and selling  the
said  land  and premises together with  everything else  thereon
and all moneys expended and costs and other  charges incurred
by the DFCC Vardhana  Bank  Limited in accordance with  the
covenants of the  aforesaid  Mortgage Bonds in thrms of  Section
13 of the Recovery of Loans  by  Banks (Special Provisions) Act
No 4 of  1990.

DESCRIPTION  OF THE  PROPERTY MORTGAGED BY
MORTGAGE BOND No. 25239

All that divided  and defined allotment of land  marked Lot  “2”
depicted in Plan  No. W/473 dated  18.06.1994  made  by D. A.
Wijesinghe, Licensed Surveyor of the  land  called  Dawatagahawatta,
situated at Bendiyamulla bearing Assessment No. 32/25 Siyane
Road  within the Municipal Council Limits of Gampaha,  in the
District of Gampaha, Western Province  and which   said  Lot 2 is
bounded on the North by Lot  1 and Masonary Drain, on the East
by Masonary Drain and Land  of Asoka  Mettananda Aberatne, on
the  South  by land  of Asoka Mettananda Aberatna and Land  of Ajith
Samarasinghe and  on the  West by land  of  Ajith  Samarasinghe, Road
and  Lot  1 and containing  in extent Twenty Nine  Decimal Five
Perches (0A, 0R,  29.5) or 0.0064 Hectares, and  together with  the
buildings, trees, plantations and  everything   else  standing thereon.

L. G. PERERA,
Managing Director/ Chief Executive

Officer.

DFCC Vardhana Bank Limited,
No. 73, W. A. D. Ramanayake Mawatha,
Colombo 2.

02-427/2

HATTON   NATIONAL   BANK   PLC—BALANGODA
BRANCH

(Formerly Known as Hatton National Bank Ltd.)

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Hatton
National Bank PLC under section 4 of the Recovery of

Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Hatton National Bank PLC
held on 27th November,2008 it was resolved specially and
unanimously:
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BOARD RESOLUTION

Whereas Nikalanda Watte Premathilake and Nikalanda Watte
Piyal Udayakumara as the Obligors have made default in payment
due on Bond No. 127 dated 17th May, 2007 attested by R. M.
C. R. D. Rajapakshe Notary Public of Ratnapura in favour of
Hatton National Bank PLC and there is now due and owing to the
Hatton National Bank PLC as at 30th June, 2008 a sum of Rupees
Six Hundred and Seventy-seven Thousand Seven Hundred and
Eighty-five and cents Seventy-six (Rs. 677,785.76) on the said
Bond and the Board of Directors of Hatton National Bank PLC
under the power vested by the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990, do hereby resolve that
the property and premises morefully described in the Schedule,
hereto and mortgaged to Hatton National Bank PLC by the said
Bond No. 127 be sold by Public Auction by I. W. Jaysuriya
Licensed Auctioneer of Colombo for recovery of the said sum of
Rs. 677,785.76 together with further interest from 1st July, 2008
to date of sale together with costs of advertising and other charges
incurred less payments (if any) since received.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided  and defined allotment of land  marked Lot  18
depicted in Plan No. 5582 dated 20.04.1999 made by M. Samarasekara
Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called and known as
“Karauketiya Watta - High Land” together with the building and
everything standing thereon, bearing assessment No. 34/6A situated
at Wathukaragoda Village within the Urban Council limits of
Balangoda, in Uda Pattu of Meda Korale in the District of Ratnapura,
Sabaragamuwa Province and which said allotment of land marked Lot
18 is bounded on the North by Lot 11 in the said Plan No. 5582
aforesaid , on the East by means of access marked Lot 3 in the said
Plan No. 5582, on the South by Lot 19A in the said Plan No. 5582
and on the West by a portion of same land and containing in extent
Ten Perches (0A.,0R.,10P.) and registered under title E 287/163 at
the District Land Registry of Ratnapura.

By order of the Board,

INDRANI GOONASEKERA,
DGM (LEGAL)/Board Secretary.

02-506

SEYLAN   BANK    PLC—WELIMADA   BRANCH
(Registered under Ref. PQ 9 according to the Companies

Act, No. 07 of 2007)

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of Seylan
Bank PLC under section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 04 of 1990

IT  is hereby notified that under Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans
by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 that at a meeting

held on 06.11.2008 by the Board of Directors of Seylan Bank PLC
it was resolved specially and unanimously.

Whereas Weerasekera Mudiyanselage Rupasinghe and Mapa
Mudiyanselage Himalie Erangika Yapa both of Keppetipola as
“Obligors” have made default in payment due on Bond Nos. 271
dated 3rd May, 2004, 272 dated 3rd May, 2004 and 355 dated
22nd February, 2005 all three attested by Zuhaira faliq, Notary
Public in favour of Seylan Bank PLC (Registered under Ref. PQ
9 according to the Companies Act, No. 07 of 2007) and there is
now due and owing to the Seylan Bank PLC as at 20th August,
2007 a sum of Rupees Nine Hundred and Forty One Thousand
Eight Hundred and Thirty-eight and cents Forty-seven
(Rs. 941,838.47) on the said Bonds and the Board of Directors
of Seylan Bank PLC under the powers vested by the Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990, do
hereby resolve that the property morefully described in the
Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Seylan Bank PLC by the said
Bond Nos. 271, 272 and 355 be sold by Public Auction by
Mr. I. W. Jayasuriya, Licensed Auctioneer for recovery of the
said sum of Rs. 941,838.47 together with interest at the rate of
Thirty-three Per centum (33%) from 21st August, 2007 to date
of sale together with costs of advertising, any other charges
incurred less payments (if any) since received.”

THE SCHEDULE

An undivided one half share (1/2) of the land called “Godamudune
Kumbure Watta” situated in Palugama, Udukinda Udapalatha Korale
in the District of Badulla of the Province of Uva and according to Plan
No. 5 dated 11.12.1996 prepared by D. P. Rupasinghe, Licensed
Surveyor and bounded on the North by main road, towards Nuwara
Eliya, on the East by Devate Para, on the South by Agala and on the
West by Road towards Nuwara Eliya and Wetiya and containing in
extent Three Roods and Thirty-five decimal Five Perches
(0A.,3R.,35.5P.) and the buildings and everything else standing
thereon and is registered in C 410/895 at the Land Registry Badulla.

An allotment of land called “Godamudune Kumbure Watta”
situated in Palugama aforesaid and depicted as Lot 4 in Plan
No. 1842A dated 04.02.2000 made by S. P. Ratnayake, Licensed
Surveyor and bounded on the North by Kande Ela, on the East by
Road, on the South by Land claimed by R. L. Lenora and on the West
by Lot 3 and containing in extent Thirty Perches (0A.,0R.,30P.) and
together with the buildings and everything else standing thereon.

By order of the Board,

M. K. PREMATILLEKE,
Assistant General Manager - Legal.

02-509
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PAN    ASIA    BANKING    CORPORATION    PLC  -
NEGOMBO    BRANCH

Notice of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Bank under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 17.12.2008 it was resolved specially and
unanimously as follows :

Whereas Weda Suranga de Silva has made default in payment
due on Mortgage Bond Nos. 5613  dated 17th January, 2006,
No. 5701, dated 01st August, 2006  and No. 5977 dated 22nd
April, 2008 all Attested by N. L. G. Cooray, Notary Public of
Negombo, in favour of Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC
bearing registration No. PQ 48 formerly called as Pan Asia
Banking Corporation Limited and Pan Asia Bank Limited.

And whereas there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as “the
Bank”) a sum of Rupees Three Million One Hundred Sixty Eight
Thousand Nine Hundred and Seventy Three and Cents Forty
(Rs. 3,168,973.40) on account of principal and interest upto 10th
November, 2008 together with interest on Rupees One Million
Nine Hundred and Thirty Nine Thousand Five Hundred and
Seventy Nine and Cents Seventeen  (Rs. 1,939,579.17)  at the rate
of 26%  per annum from 11th November, 2008 and on Rupees
One Million Ninety Eight Thousand Seven Hundred and Three
and Cents Ninety Four (Rs. 1,098,703.94)  at the rate of 38% per
annum from 1st November, 2008 till date of payment on this said
Bonds.

It is hereby resolved :

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 Ranjitha S. Mahanama,
Licensed Auctioneer  of R. S. M. Auctions, Mahanama Drive, No.
474, Pitakotte, Kotte be authorised and empowered to sell by
Public Auction the property mortgaged to bank Bank morefully
described in the Schedule hereto and for the recovery of the said
sum of Rupees Three Million One Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand
Nine Hundred and Seventy Three and Cents Forty (Rs.
3,168,973.40) due on the said Bond No. 5613, No. 5701 and No.
5977 and together with interest as aforesaid from the said dates
to date of sale and costs and moneys recoverable under Section
13 of the said Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions)
Act, No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 37
depicted in Plan No. 2902 dated 11th June, 1974 made by M. D. J.
V. Perera, Licensed Surveyor of the land called Bogahawatta and
Galla situated at Dambadure within the Limits of the Raddoluwa
Sub-Office of the Katana Pradeshiya Sabha in the Ragam Pattu of
Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampaha within the Registration
Division of Negombo Western Province and which said Lot 37 is

bounded on the North by Lot 36 of the said Plan, On the East by land
of U. Silva, on the South by lots 39 and 38 of the said Plan and on
the West by Lot 31 of the said Plan and containing in extent Twenty
Perches (0A. 0R. 20P.) together with everything standing thereon.

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 38
depicted in the aforesaid  said Plan No. 2902 of the land called
Bogahawatta and Galla situated at Dambadure within the Limits of
the Raddoluwa Sub-Office of the Katana Pradeshiya Sabha in the
Ragam Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampaha within
the Registration Division of Negombo Western Province and which
said Lot 38 is bounded on the North by Lot 37 of the said Plan, On
the East by Lot 39 of the said Plan, on the South by Lots 44 of the
said Plan and on the West by Lot 31 of the said Plan and containing
in extent Twenty Perches (0A. 0R. 20P.) together with everything
standing thereon.

Aforesaid Lots 37 and 38 amalagamated and .Resurveyed according
to Plan No. 8691 dated 06th September, 2005 made by K. E. J. B.
Perera, Licensed Surveyor and described as follows:

All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted in Plan
No. 8691 dated 06th September, 2005  made by K. E. J. B. Perera,
Licensed Surveyor of the land called Bogahawatta and Galla situated
at Dambadure within the Limits of the Raddoluwa Sub-Office of the
Katana Pradeshiya Sabha in the Ragam Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale
in the District of Gampaha within the Registration Division of
Negombo Western Province and which said land is bounded on the
North by Lot 36 of the same land of Nimal Nonis,  On the East by
land of Gamini and Lot 39 of same land of Pathmawathie, on the South
by lots 39 of same land of Pathmawathie  and Lot 44 Road and on
the West by Lot 31 of same land (now Pradeshiya Sabha Road) and
containing in extent One Rood (0A. 1R. 0P.) together with the
buildings and everything standing thereon and registered at B 199/
104 at the Negombo Land Registry.

By order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager-Recoveries.

02-488/2

PAN    ASIA    BANKING    CORPORATION    PLC  -
WATTALA      BRANCH

Notice of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors
of the Bank under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by

Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 17.12.2008 it was resolved specially and
unanimously as follows :

Whereas Heethake Lantry Camilton Silva has made default in
payment due on Mortgage Bonds No. 1364  dated 19th July, 2004
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and Mortgage Bond No. 2363, dated 14th June, 2007 Both
Attested by J. R. Dolawattage, Notary Public of Colombo in
favour of Pan Asia Banking Corporation PLC bearing registration
No. PQ 48 formerly called as Pan Asia Banking Corporation
Limited and Pan Asia Bank Limited.

And whereas there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as “the
Bank”) a sum of Rupees Five Hundred and Twenty Five
Thousand Three Hundred and Seventy Four and Cents Forty
Nine (Rs. 525,374.49) on account of principal and interest upto
02nd November, 2008 together with interest on Rupees Four
Hundred and Nineteen Thousand Tow Hundred and Two and
Cents Sixty Two (Rs. 419,202.62)  at the rate of 30%  per annum
and on Rupees Fifty Eight Thousand Three Hundred and Thirty
Three and Cents Forty Eight (Rs. 58,333.48) at the rate of 28%
per annum from 03rd November, 2008 till date of payment on the
said Bonds.

It is hereby resolved :

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 Ranjitha S. Mahanama,
Licensed Auctioneer  of R. S. M. Auctions Mahanama Drive,
No. 474, Pitakotte, Kotte be authorised and empowered to sell
by Public Auction the property mortgaged to the  Bank morefully
described in the Schedule hereto and for the recovery of the said
sum of Rupees Five Hundred and Twenty Five Thousand Three
Hundred and Seventy Four and Cents Forty Nine  (Rs. 525,374.49)
due on the said Bond Nos. 1364 and No. 2363 together with
interest as aforesaid from the 03rd November, 2008 to date of sale
and costs and monies recoverable under Section 13 of the said
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of
1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot Y
depicted in Plan No. 16710 dated 30th November, 1999 made by
M. D. J. V. Perera, Licensed Surveyor and Leveler, of the land called
Suduweekumbura presently bearing Assessment No. 190, Colombo
Road, situated along Colombo Road Wattala within the Wattala
Mabola Urban Council Limits in Ragam Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale
in the District of Gampaha, Western Province and Which said Lot
Y is bounded on the North by Lot 3 (12 feet wide Road) depicted
in Plan No. 1764 dated 7th April, 1993 made by Hugh R. Samarasinghe,
Licensed Surveyor and Leveller and Lot X depicted in the aforesaid
Plan No. 16710 on the East by Lot X depicted in the aforesaid Plan
No. 16710, on the South by part of same land now of Hattan National
Bank and on the West by High road from Negombo to Colombo and
containing in extent Nought Six Decimal Seven Five Perches (0A. 0R.
6.75P.) or 0.0171 Hectares together with the building and everything
standing thereon according to the aforesaid Plan No. 16710 and
registered in Volume/Folio B 864/42 at the Colombo Land Registry.

Together with the full and free right of way and other rights in over
and along the road reservations marked Lot 2 and Lot 3 in said Plan
No. 1764.

By order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager-Recoveries.

02-488/1

PAN    ASIA    BANKING    CORPORATION    PLC  -
WATTALA      BRANCH

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bank
under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks

(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 17.12.2008 it was resolved specially and
unanimously as follows :

Whereas Peliyagodage Nishantha Jude has made default in
payment due on Mortgage Bond No. 1417 dated 16th September,
2004 attested by J. R. Dolawattage, Notary Public of Colombo
in favour of Pan Asia Banking Corporation Limited formerly
called as Pan Asia Bank Limited.

And whereas there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as “the
Bank”) a sum of Rupees Four Hundred and Eighty-nine Thousand
and Fifty-three and cents Thirty-two (Rs. 489,053.32) on
account of principal and interest upto 23rd November, 2008
together with interest on Rupees Four Hundred and Sixty-three
Thousand (Rs. 463,000) at the rate of Twenty-seven (27%) per
centum per annum from 24th November, 2008 till date of
payment on the said Bond.

It is hereby resolved :

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 P. K. E. Senapathi
Licensed Aucitoneer of No. 134, Baddagana Road, Kotte be
authorised and empowered to sell by public auction the property
mortgaged to the Bank morefully described in the Schedule hereto
and for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees Four Hundred and
Eighty-nine Thousand and Fifty-three and cents Thirty-two
(Rs. 489,053.32) due on the said Bond No. 1417 together with
interest as aforesaid from the 24th November, 2008 to date of sale
and costs and moneys recoverable under Section 13 of the said
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of
1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 1
depicted in Plan No. 1420 dated 26.09.1991 made by Hugh
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R. Samarasinghe, Licensed Surveyor of land called Pokunabodawatta
bearing assessment No. 103/9 Thelangapatha Road, (being a portion
of Lot C. depicted in Plan No. 6209 dated 20.09.1981 made by
M. D. J. V. Perera Licensed Surveyor) situated at Thelangapatha,
within Wattala Mabola Urban Council Limits in Ragam Pattu
Aluthkuru Korale South in the District of Gampaha Western
Province and which said Lot 1 is bounded on the North by Road (Lot
E in Plan No. 6209) on the East by the balance portion of the same
land on the South by Road and on the West by Lot D in Plan No. 6209
and containing in extent Seven Decimal Five Nought Perches
(0A.,0R.,7.50P.) or 0.0190 Hectares as per the said Plan No. 1420
together with trees, plantations and everything else standing thereon
and registered in Volume/Folio B 719/102 at the Land Registry
Colombo.

By order of the Board of Directors,

RANJIT PERERA,
Senior Manager-Recoveries.

02-488/3

PAN    ASIA    BANKING    CORPORATION    PLC  -
NEGOMBO      BRANCH

Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Bank
under Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks

(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990

AT a meeting of the Board of Directors of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC held on 29.10.2008 it was resolved specially and
unanimously as follows :

Whereas Kachakaduge Prashantha Anton Fernando has made
default in payment due on Mortgage Bond Nos. 5747 dated 20th
November, 2006, No. 5839 dated 29th May, 2007 and No. 5911
dated 11th December, 2007 all attested by N. L. Godfrey Cooray,
Notary Public of Negombo, in favour of Pan Asia Banking
Corporation PLC bearing Registration No. PQ 48 formerly called
as Pan Asia Banking Corporation Limited and Pan Asia Bank
Limited.

And whereas there is now due and owing to the Pan Asia
Banking Corporation PLC (hereinafter sometimes called as “the
Bank”) a sum of Rupees Eight Million Nine Hundred and Sixteen
Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy-two and cents Eighty-one
(Rs. 8,916,572.81) on account of principal and interest upto 05th
September, 2008 together with interest on Rupees Two Million
Four Hundred Fifty Thousand (Rs. 2,450,000) and on Rupees
Two Million Four Hundred and Ninety-one Thousand Forty-
seven and cents Sixty (Rs. 2,491,047.60) at the rate of 29% per
annum from 06th September, 2008 and on Rupees Three Million
Five Hundred and Seventy-five Thousand Three Hundred and
Thirty-four and cents Seventy (Rs. 3,575,334.70) at the rate of
38% per annum from 01st September, 2008 till date of payment
on the said Bonds.

It is hereby resolved :

That in terms of Section 4 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 Ranjitha S. Mahanama
Licensed Auctioneer of R. S. M. Auctions Mahanama Drive, No.
474, Pitakotte Kotte be authorized and empowered to sell by
public auction the property mortgaged to the Bank morefully
described in the Schedule hereto and for the recovery of the said
sum of Rupees Eight Million Nine Hundred and Sixteen Thousand
Five Hundred and Seventy-two and cents Eighty-one
(Rs. 8,916,572.81) due on the said Bond Nos. 5747, No. 5839 and
No. 5911 and together with interest as aforesaid from the said
dated to date of sale and costs and moneys recoverable under
Section 13 of the said Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined contiguous allotments of land marked
Lots 3 and 4 depicted in Plan No. 423 dated 19th July, 1988 made
by W. D. Nandana Seneviratna Licensed Surveyor of the land called
Kadurugahawatta and Delgahawatta and Kongahawatta
Kadurugahawatta Palugahalanda Kirinugagahawatta alias
Kadurugahawatta Moonamalgahawatta alias Kadurugahawatta
Kadurugahawathukebella now forming on property situated at
Kimbulapitiya in the Dunagahapattu of Aluthkuru Korale in the
District of Gampaha within the Registration division of Negombo
Western Province and which said contiguous Lots 3 and 4 are together
bounded on the North by the Negombo-Aluthapola High Road on
the East by the land of M. Moses Perera and M. Martin Perera and
others on the South by Maligagodellawatta of Wimal Peiris and on
the West by the land of Cicily Mary Grace and containing in extent
One Acre Three Roods and One decimal Nine Three Perches
(1A.,3R.,1.93P.) together with the buildings and everything standing
thereon.

Aforesaid contiguous Lots 3 and 4 according to a resurvey is
decribed as follows:

All that divided and defined allotment of land depicted in Plan
No. 5610/1 dated 03.06.2006 made by W. S. S. Perera Licensed
Surveyor of the land called Kadurugahawatta and Delgahawatta and
Kongahawatta Kadurugahawatta Palugahalanda Kirinugagahawatta
alias Kadurugahawatta Moonamalgahawatta alias Kadurugahawatta
Kadurugahawathukebella situated at Kimbulapitiya aforesaid and
which said land is bounded on the North by Road (Highway) on the
East by the Land of M. Gorthy Perera and Maligagodellawatta of
Wimal Peiris on the South by Maligagodellawatta of Wimal Peiris and
on the West by the Land of Cicily Mary Grace and containing in
extent One Acre Three Roods and Two Decimal Five Five Perches
(1A.,3R.,2.55P.) together with the buildings and everything standing
thereon.

By order of the Board of Directors,

RANJITH PERERA,
Senior Manager-Recoveries.

02-488/4
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HOUSING   DEVELOPMENT   FINANCE
CORPORATION   BANK   OF   SRI   LANKA

Resolution under section 4 of Recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0230000705 and 0233300209.

Whereas Lalith Wasantha Athukorala has made a default in
payment due on the Bond No. 2213, 4210 dated 08.03.1996,
24.11.1999 attested by G. A. C. P. Ganepola Notary Public of
Gampaha in favour of Housing Development Finance Corporation
Bank, duly established under the Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank (Special Provisions), Act, No. 7 of 1997 as,
amended Housing Development Finance Corporation Act, 15 of
2003. (hreinafter referred as the Bank) and now it is due and owing
to the Housing Development Financce Corporation Bank, as at
31.07.2005, Rupees One Hundred Eighty-six Thousand and Two
Hundred Seventy-four and cents Eighty-seven (Rs. 186,274.87)
on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by Recovery of
Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 do hereby
resolve that the property and premises morefully described in the
schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by public
Auction by W. M. Wickramarathne Licensed Auctioneer for
Recovery of monies  mentioned hereunder (less payments (if
any) since received).

It is hereby resolved :

1. Rupees One Hundred Sixty Thousand and Four Hundred
Sixty-two and cents Thirty-eight (Rs. 160,462,38) being the
whole unpaid portion of the said loan, together with the
interest in sum of Rupees Twenty-five Thousand and Eight
Hundred Twelve and cents Forty-nine (Rs. 25,812.49) due
there on up to the date of 31.07.2005 totaling in aggregate
Rupees One Hundred Eighty-six Thousand and Two Hundred
Seventy-four and cents Eighty-seven (Rs. 186,274.87).

2. Further due on the said sum of Rupees One Hundred Sixty
Thousand and Four Hundred Sixty-two and cents Thirty-
eight (Rs. 160,462.38) at the rate of 15% - 15.50% per annum,
from 01.08.2005 Up to the date of auction. (Both dates
inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 4A2B
depicted in Plan No. 1219B dated 19.09.1995 made by K. R. S.
Fonseka Licensed Surveyor of the land called Meegahawatta situated
at Raddoluwa within the Pradeshiya Sabha Limits of Katana in

Ragam Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampaha
Western Province and which said Lot 4A2B is bounded on the North
by Lot 4A2A and Lot 4A2C in the said Plan No. 1219B, on the East
by Lot 4C in Plan No. 1190 made by K. R. S. Fonseka Licensed
Surveyor, on the South by Depa Ela and on the West by Lot 4A1
in Plan No. 1219 made by K. R. S. Fonseka Licensed Surveyor and
containing in extent Thirteen Perches (0A.,0R.,13P.) or (0.03289
Hectares) according to the said Plan No. 1219B and together with the
trees, plantations and evetyhting else standing thereon  and Registered
in B 125/208 at Negombo Land Registry.

General Manager.

At Colombo on this 07th September of 2005.

02-501

HOUSING   DEVELOPMENT   FINANCE
CORPORATION   BANK   OF   SRI   LANKA

Resolution under section 4 of Recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 1803300468.

Whereas Karanthilaka Samarasingha Arachchilage Thushara
Indika Vijerathna has made a default in pyament due on the Bond
No. 15990 dated 25.09.1996 attested by C. M. B. Bogollagama
Notary Public of Kurunegala in favour of Housing Development
Finance Corporation Bank, duly established under the Housing
Development Finance Corporation Bank (Special Provisions),
Act, No. 7 of 1997, as amended (hereinafter referred as the Bank)
and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, as at 31.12.2004, Rupees Ninety-nine
Thousand and Eight Hundred Forty-seven and cents Fifteen
(Rs. 99,847.15) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by Recovery of
Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990  hereby
resolve that the property and premises morefully described in the
schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by public
Auction by W. M. I. Gallalle Licensed Auctioneer for Recovery
of moneys mentioned hereunder (less payments (if any) since
received).

It is hereby resolved :

1. Rupees Three Hundred Forty-six Thousand and Eight Hundred
Twenty-seven and cents Seventy-seven (Rs. 346,827.77)
being the whole unpaid portion of the said loan, together with
the interest in sum of Rupees Twenty-one Thousand and Two
Hundred Four and cents Thirty-nine (Rs. 21,204.39) due
there on up to the date of 31.12.2004 totaling in aggregate
Rupees Ninety-nine Thousand and Eight Hundred Forty-
seven and cents Fifteen (Rs. 99,847.15).
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2. Further due on the said sum of Rupees Seventy-eight Thousnad
and Sixty Hundred Forty-two and cents Seventy-six
(Rs. 78,642.76) at the rate of 15% per annum, from 01.01.2005
Up to the date of Auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 41
depicted in Plan No. 3512 dated 30.09.1995 made by Sarath
Welagedara Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called
Piduruwella Estate situated at Pambe and Piduruwella villages in
Rekopattu Korale of Dambadeni Hatpattu in the District of
Kurunegala, North Western Province and which said Lot 41 is
bounded on the North-east by Lot 42 South-east by Lot 13 (20ft.
wide road reservation) South-west by Lot 40, North-west by Lot 52
and containing in extent Fifteen Perches (0A.,0R.,15P.) together
with the buildings, plantation and everything standing thereon with
the right to use and maintain Lot 13 as a right of way in common and
Registered in F 1076/230 at the Kurunegala Land Registry.

By Order of the Board of Director,

General Manager.

At Colombo on this 21st February of 2005.

02-502

HOUSING   DEVELOPMENT   FINANCE
CORPORATION  BANK   OF   SRI   LANKA

Resolution under section 4 Recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0233300274.

Whereas Biyanwilage Oswarld Trewo Shamantha Perera has
made a default in payment due on the Bond No. 2464 dated
15.08.1996 attested by G. A. C. P. Ganepola Notary Public of
Gampaha in favour of Housing Development Finance Corporation
Bank, duly established under the Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank (Special Provisions), Act, No. 7 of 1997 as
amended by Housing Development Finance Corporation Act,
No. 15 of 2003 (hereinafter referred as the Bank) and now it is
due and owing to the Housing Development Finance Corporation
Bank, as at 30.04.2007, Rupees One Hundred Thousand and
Nine Hundred Seventy-three and cents Twenty-eight
(Rs. 100,973.28) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by Recovery of

Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990  hereby
resolve that the property and premises morefully described in the
schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by public
Auction by W. M. Wickramarathne Licensed Auctioneer for
Recovery of monies mentioned hereunder (less payments (if any)
since received).

1. Rupees Seventy-six Thousand and Nine Hundred Eighty-
seven and cents three (Rs. 76,987.03) being the whole unpaid
portion of the said loan, together wiht the interest in sum of
Rupees Twenty-three Thousand and Nine Hundred Eighty-
six and cents Twenty-five (Rs. 23,986.25) due there on up to
the date of 30.04.2007 totaling in aggregate Rupees One
Hundred Thousand and Nine Hundred Seventy-three and
cents Twenty-eight (Rs. 100,973.28).

2. Further due on the said sum of Rupees Seventy-six Thousnad
and Nine Hundred Eighty-seven and cents Three
(Rs. 76,987.03) at the rate of 15% per annum, from 01.05.2007
Up to the date of auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All monies and costs recoverable under section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 3B in
Plan No. 4400 dated 07.03.1996 made by K. E. J. B. Perera Licensed
Surveyor of the land called Kongahawatta bearing assessment
No. 24/9, Mission House Road situated at Seeduwa in Ward No. 10
within Urban Council Limits of Katunayake-Seeduwa in Dasiya
Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale Gampaha District Western Province is
bounded on the North by Lot 3A of same land of B. J. D. N. Fonseka,
on the East by Lot 3A of same land of B. J. D. N. Fonseka, on the
South by Road 12 feet wide and on the West by land of K. H.
Gunadasa and containing in extent Twelve Decimal Four Eight
Perches (0A.,0R.,12.48P.) together with the house, buildings,
plantations and everything else standing thereon and Registered in
C 741/178 at the Negombo land Registry.

Together with the right of way over and along Lot D 12 feet wide
road reservation.

By Order of the Board of Director,

General Manager.

At Colombo on this 30th May of 2007.

02-503
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E/RE 201.

HOUSING   DEVELOPMENT   FINANCE
CORPORATION  BANK   OF   SRI   LANKA

Resolution under section 4 Recovery of Loans by Bank
(Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 as amended

Loan No. : 0230001307.

WHEREAS Prabath Asanga Samansiri Rathugamage, Attorney
Holder Vitharanage Udula Pushpalatha Rodrigo has made a default
in payment due on the Bond No. 1463 dated 02.11.2002 attested by
C. S. Fernando, Notary Public of Ja-ela in favour of Housing
Development Finance Corporation Bank, duly established under the
Housing Development Finance Corporation Bank (Special Provisions)
Act, No. 7 of 1997 as, amended by Housing Development Finance
Corporation Act, No. 15 of 2003, (hereinafter referred as the Bank),
and now it is due and owing to the Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, as at 31.07.2007, Rupees Three Hundred Sixty-
seven Thousand and One Hundred Seventy-three and cents Fifty-
three (Rs. 367,173.53) on the said Mortgage Bond.

The Board of Directors of Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, under the powers vested by Recovery of
Loans by Bank (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 do hereby
resolve that the property and premises morefully described in the
Schedule hereto and mortgaged to Housing Development Finance
Corporation Bank, by that said Bond, to be sold by public
Auction by W. M. Wickramarathne, Licensed Auctioneer for
recovery of moneys mentioned hereunder (less payments (if any)
since received).

1. Rupees Two Hundred Eighty-three Thousand and Fifty-two
and cents Eighty-two (Rs. 283,052.82) being the whole
unpaid portion of the said loan, together with the interest in
sum of Rupees Eighty-four Thousand and One Hundred
Twenty and cents Seventy-one (Rs. 84,120.71) due there on
up to the date of 31.07.2007 totaling in aggregate Rupees
Three Hundred Sixty-seven Thousand and One Hundred
Seventy-three and cents Fifty-three (Rs. 367,173.53).

2. Further due on the said sum of Rupees Two Hundred Eighty-
three Thousand and Fifty-two and cents Eighty-two
(Rs. 283,052.82) at the rate of 17.90% per annum, from
01.08.2007  up to the date of auction. (Both dates inclusive).

3. All moneys and costs recoverable under Section 13 of the
Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act,
No. 4 of 1990.

 THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of Lot 2B depicted in Plan
No. 473 dated 24.08.1993 made by J. P. I. Abeykoon, Licensed
Surveyor of the land called Godakadurugahawatta bearing Assessment
No. 89/2 y Distillaries Road situated at Bandarawatta in Dasiya

Pattu of Aluthkuru Korale in the District of Gampah Western
Province and bounded on the North by Lot 1 in Plan No. 917/66, on
the East by Lot 3 in Plan No. 917/66, on the South by Lot 2A, on
the West by Lot 2A and containing in extent Eight decimal Two Five
Perches (0A.,0R.,8.25P.) together with trees, plantations and
everything else standing thereon. And registered in C 864/10 at
Negombo Land Registry.

Together with the right of way over and along Lot 3 in Plan
No. 917/1996.

General Manager.

At Colombo on this 02nd October, of 2007.

02-504

NATIONS    TRUST     BANK    PLC

Notice of Resolution passed by the Directors of Nations
Trust Bank PLC (Reg. No. PQ 118) under Section 4 of the

Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act,
No. 04 of 1990

IN terms of section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
Nations Trust Bank PLC (Reg. No. PQ 118) on 18th December,
2008.

Whereas by Mortgage Bond, bearing No. 203 dated 28th June,
2005 attested by Dhanushki Liyanapatabendy, Notary Public of
Colombo and Secondary Mortgage Bond bearing No. 200 dated
17th July, 2006 attested by W. M. Poorni Praharshini Nilmi
Mahipala, Notary Public of Colombo (hereinafter referred to as
the “Bonds”) Amaradiwakara Arachchige Don Susantha
Wijethunga of No. 56/1, Temple Road, Divulpitiya,
Boralesgamuwa (hereinafter referred to as the Mortgagor) has
mortgaged and hypothecated the rights, property and premises
morefully described in the Schedule hereto in favour of Nations
Trust Bank PLC (formerly known as Nations Trust Bank
Limited) of  No. 242, Union Place, Colombo 02 (formerly of
No. 76, York Street, Colombo 01) as a security for the due
repayment of the financial facilities obtained by the said
Mortgagor.

And Whereas the said Mortgagor has made default in the
payment due on the said facilities secured by the said Bonds and
there is now due and owing to Nations Trust Bank PLC as at
21.10.2008 a sum of Rupees One Million Seven Hundred and
Sixty-eight Thousand Six Hundred and Thirty-three and Forty-
six cents (Rs. 1,768,633.46) on the said Bonds being the total
outstanding amount of the Two Housing Loans.
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It is hereby resolved under the powers vested by Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 that
the rights, property and premises morefully described in the
Schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Thrivanka and
Senanayake, Auctioneers for the recovery of the said sum of
Rupees One Million Seven Hundred and Sixty-eight Thousand
Six Hundred and Thirty-three and Forty-six cents
(Rs. 1,768,633.46) with further interest from 22.10.2008 up to
the date of sale on a sum of Rupees One Million Eighty-three
Thousand Three Hundred and Fifty-eight and Sixty-six cents
(Rs. 1,083,358.66) being the capital outstanding of the First
Housing Loan at the rate of 27.00% per annum and also with
further interest from 22.10.2008 up to the date of sale on a sum
of Rupees Four Hundred and Ninety-six Thousand Fifty-nine
and cents Sixty-four cents (Rs. 496,059.64) being the capital
outstanding of the Second Housing Loan at the rate of 19.68% per
annum together with attendant statutory levies, costs of
Advertising and any other charges incurred less payments (if any)
since received.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot C
depicted in Plan No. 2600 dated 09th May, 2004 made by D. Anura
Dharmasiri, Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called
Nanabigeawatta and Ambagahawatta (but in the plan described as
Nanabigeawatta alias Ambagahawatta) together with the trees,
plantations and everything standing thereon situated at Olaboduwa
in Kumbuke Pattu of Raigam Korale in the District of Kalutara
Western Province and which said Lot C is bounded, on the North by
Lots marked A, D (Reservation for Road 4.5m wide) and B, on the
East by Lot B, on the South by Maragahawatta alias Maragahalanda
and on the West by Lot marked 01 in Plan No. 892 and containing
in extent One Rood, Eighteen Perches (00A.,01R.,18.00P.) according
to the said Plan No. 2600 and Registered in Volume/Folio C 238/150
at the Horana District Land Registry.

Together with the right of way and other common similar
appurtenant rights in over and along Lot marked D depicted in the
aforesaid Plan No. 2600 and reservation for Road from Lot D leading
to Gonapola Olaboduwa Road.

By Order of the Board,

THEJA SILVA,
Company Secretary.

No. 242, Union Place,
Colombo 02.

02-505/1

NATIONS    TRUST     BANK    PLC

Notice of Resolution passed by the Directors of Nations
Trust Bank PLC (Reg. No. PQ 118) under Section 4 of the

Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act,
No. 04 of 1990

IN terms of Section 8 of the Recovery of Loans by Banks (Special
Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 it is hereby notified that following
Resolution was unanimously passed by the Board of Directors of
Nations Trust Bank PLC (Reg. No. PQ 118) on 18th December,
2008.

Whereas by Mortgage Bond, bearing No. 787 dated 03rd
October, 2005 hereinafter referred to as the “Bond”) attested by
Sajeewani Kalpana Munaweera Jayawardena, Notary Public of
Colombo, Manannalage Shantha Wijesinghe of “Galkotuwa”,
Ihalagama, Nalumdeniya, Kegalle  (hereinafter referred to as the
“Mortgagor”) has mortgaged and hypothecated the rights,
property and premises morefully described in the shedule hereto
in favour of Nations Trust Bank PLC (formerly known as
Nations Trust Bank Limited) of  No. 242, Union Place, Colombo
02 (formerly of No. 76, York Street, Colombo 01) as a security
for the due repayment of the financial facilities obtained by the
said Mortgagor.

And whereas the said Mortgagor has made default in the
payment due on the said facilities secured by the said Bond and
there is now due and owing to Nations Trust Bank PLC as at
21.10.2008 a sum of Rupees Two Hundred and Forty-five
Thousand Five Hundred and Twenty-six and cents Ninety-nine
(Rs. 245,526.99) on the said Bond.

It is hereby resolved under the powers vested by Recovery
of Loans by Banks (Special Provisions) Act, No. 4 of 1990 that
the rights, property and premises morefully described in the
Schedule hereto be sold by Public Auction by Triad Auctioneers
for the recovery of the said sum of Rupees Two Hundred and
Forty -five Thousand Five Hundred and Twenty-six and cents
Ninety-nine cents (Rs. 245,526.99) with further interest from
28.10.2008 up to the date of the sale on a sum of Rupees One
Hundred and Seventy-six Thousand (Rs. 176,000.00) being the
capital outstanding of the Housing Loan as at 27.10.2008 at the
rate of 27% per annum together with attendant statuary levies,
costs of advertising and any other charges incurred less payments
(if any) since received.

THE SCHEDULE

All that divided and defined allotment of land marked Lot 5
depicted in Plan No. 1513 dated 02nd May, 2004 made by T. A. D.
A. Senanayake, Licensed Surveyor from and out of the land called
Kohombagahawatta, Delgahawatta and Galabodawatta together
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with the trees, plantations and everything standing thereon, situated

at Wewaldeniya Pahalagama in Udugaha Pattuwa of Hapitigam

Korale in the District of Gampaha Western Province and which said

Lot 5 is bounded on the North by Lot 6 hereof, on the East by Lot

R1 hereof, on the South by Lot 4 and on the West by Paddy Field

hereof and containing in extent Ten Perches (0A.,0R.,10.00P.) or

0.0253 Hectare according to the said Plan No. 1513 and registered

under in Folio/Volume F 289/39 at the Negombo Land Registry.

Together with the rights of way in over under and along Lots R1
and R6 depicted in the said Plan No. 1513 to be used in common with
others.

By Order of the Board,

THEJA SILVA,
Company Secretary.

No. 242, Union Place,
Colombo 02.

02-505/2
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